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List of material information made public in Japan
from April 25 ., 2008 to June 25, 2008

Descriptions Information )

Provided to
Semiannual Securities Report dated April 25, “SUMCO DKLFB
RECEIVES FAVORABLE DECISION FROM THE
U.S. COURT OF APPEALS FOR THE FEDERAL
CIRCUIT IN A PATENT LAWSUIT.”

Press Release dated May 28, 2008 with a title TSE
“Brief Statement of Consolidated Financial Results for

and at the End of the First Quarter (ended April 30,
2008) of Fiscal Year 2008 (ending January 31, 2009)”

Press Release dated June 2, 2008 with a title TSE
“Re. Company Split of a Part of Business from

Our Subsidiary into Ourselves”

Annual Report 2008 Public

(*)“DKLFB” means Director-General of Kanto Local Finance Bureau.

“TSE” means Tokyo Stock Exchange.
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Exhibit 1

June 25, 2008

Annual Securities Report
(Report pursuant to Article 24, Paragraph 1 of

the Securities and Exchange Law)

The 9th Fiscal Year
from February 1, 2007
to January 31, 2008

This Annual Securities Report concemning the fiscal year ended January 31,
2008(hercinafter called the “Annual Securities Report”) was, in accordance with the
Japanese laws and regulations, filed on April 25, 2008 with the Director-General of Kanto
Local Finance Bureau of the Ministry of Finance of Japan, and is made available for public
inspection on website of EDINET, at the Head Office of SUMCO Corporation (the
“Company”) and at The Tokyo Stock Exchange Inc., on which the shares of common stock
of the Company are listed.

It is required under the Japanese laws and regulations to include in the Annual
Securities Report certain information concerning the Company on both consolidated and
non-consolidated basis, including its financial position and results of operation, together with
the consolidated and non-consolidated annual financial statements of the Company for the
fiscal year ended January 31, 2008.

The information in the Annual Securities Report which is material to an investment
decision is substantially contained in the Annual Report 2008 of the Company, published in
June 2008 (see Exhibit 4).
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(TRANSLATION)

This brief statement on the first quarter ended April 30, 2008 is released pursuant to the requirements under the listing
rules of, and reported to, the Tokyo Stock Exchange.

Brief Statement of Consolidated Financial Results for and at the End of
the First Quarter (ended April 30, 2008) of Fiscal Year 2008 (ending January 31, 2009)

Forward Looking Statement

The statements and figures contained in this Brief Statement of Consolidated Financial Results for and at the end
of the First Quarter (three months ended April 30, 2008) for the fiscal year ending January 31, 2009 (the “Brief
Statement”) with respect to SUMCO’s plans and strategies and other statements that are not historical facts but
are forward-looking statements about the future performance of SUMCO are based on management’s
assumptions and beliefs in light of the information currently available to it and involve risks and uncertainties.
Actual results may differ from those in the forward-looking statements as a result of various facts. Potential risks
and uncertainties include, without limitation, general economic conditions in SUMCQ’s market, semiconductor
device industry and other factors which may affect the financiat position and results of operations of SUMCO in

future.

Brief Statement of Consolidated Financial Results for and at the End of
the First Quarter (ended April 30, 2008) of Fiscal Year 2008 (ending January 31, 2009)
May 28, 2008

Company name: SUMCO CORPORATION First Section of the Tokyo Stock Exchange
Code Number: 3436 URL: http://www.sumcosi.com/

Representative: Title: President, Name: Kenjiro Shigematsu

Contact person: Title: Public Relations & IR Department General Manager, Name: Hiroshi Shibuya
Tel: (03) 5444-3915

{Amounts smaller than a million yen are rounded down.)
1. Consolidated Business Results (three-month cumulative total) to the first quarter of
the fiscal year ending January 31, 2009 (February 1, 2008 through April 30, 2008)
1) Financial and Operating Results (Consolidated) (Percentages represent changes from the corresponding quarter of the previous fiscal year)

Net Sales Operating Profit Ordinary Profit Net Income
Million yen % Million yen % Million yen % Million yen %
Q1 of FY 2008 113,258 1.9 24,697 A281 | 22,695 A321 12,173 A33.1
Ql of FY 2007 11,118 8.8 34,350 121.6 | 33432 141041 18,199 1203
For the year ended Jamuary 31, 2008 474,951 — | 140,385 -] 133,028 -| 74,879 -
Diluted Net Income s
Net Income per Share -
for the current guarter per Share for the PR DT
current quarter i 3
otlrey .
Yen & Sen Yen & Sen g"—" e
Q1 of FY 2008 49.05 - 2o T
T I
s ‘o
Q1 of FY 2007 71.54 - -n : T q_‘_]_
T o
For the year ended Jamary 31, 2008 294.34 - e %
S
o Lo




(2) Financial Situation (Consolidated)

Total Asset Net Assets Shareholders’ Equity Ratio Net Assets per Share
Million yen Million yen % Yen & Sen
Q1 of FY 2008 682,907 386,455 48.5 1,381.37
QL of FY 2007 589,773 344,334 52.1 1,207.16
For the year ended January 31, 2008 710,495 415,510 50.5 1,409.59
3) Cash Flow (Consolidated) (February 1, 2008 - April 30, 2008)
Operating Investing Financing Cash and Cash Equivalent
Activities Activities Activities at the end of the Quarter
Million ven Million yen Million yen Million yen
Q1 of FY 2008 16,338 41,392 FAN I T 19,991
Q1 of FY 2007 33,327 £27.277 AT,671 35377
For the year ended January 31, 2008 188,516 149,230 18,705 57,755

2. Business Result Forecast for Fiscal Year 2008 (Consolidated) (February 1, 2008 - January 31, 2009)

We have not revised the forecasts we announced on March 6, 2008.

3. Others

1)Changes in important subsidiaries during the interim period
(chan es in particular subsidiaries involving modifications to the scope of COI’]SOIidﬂtiOl’l): No
g P

(2) Application of simplified accounting methods:

(3) Any changes in accounting policies from the latest fiscal year:

Yes

Yes

{Note) For details, please refer to 3, Others™ of [Qualitative Information, Financial Statements and others] on page 3.




SUMCO CORPORATION (3436} Brief Statement of Consolidated Financial Results for and at the End of
the First Quarter (ended April 30, 2008) of Fiscal Year 2008 (ending January 31, 2009

[Qualitative Information, Financial Statements and others]

1. Qualitative Information on consolidated business performance

In the current first quarter, consolidated business results progressed in line with the forecasts announced on March 6, 2008.
Specifically, the SUMCO Group recorded net sales of 113,258 million yen, operating profit of 24,697 million yen, ordinary profit
of 22,695 million yen, and net income for the quarter of 12,173 million yen.

2. Qualitative Infoermation on consolidated financial position

(1) Situation of assets, liabilities and net assets
Total assets at the end of the current first quarter came to 682,907 million yen, down 27,588 million yen from the end of the
previous fiscal year. The main components for the decrease included an 8,845 million yen decline in notes and accounts
receivable, trade, and a 37,500 million yen reduction in securities, offsciting a 16,381 million yen increase in tangible fixed
assets.
Liabilities at the end of the current first quarter reached 296,451 million yen, rising 1,467 million yen from the end of the
previous fiscal year. The increase reflected a 25,000 million yen climb in commercial paper and a 2,763 million yen rise in
notes and accounts payable for equipment, offsetting a 26,309 million yen fall in other current lizbilities, owing to income
taxes paid.
Net assets at the end of the current first quarter totaled 386,455 miltion yen, down 29,055 million yen from the end of the
previous fiscal year. Major factors behind the decrease included 29,999 million yen outlaid to acquire treasury stock and
6,995 million yen spent on dividend payment, offsetting net income of 12,173 million yen for the first quarter. SUMCO
TECHXIV Corp. will be made a wholly owned subsidiary through a share exchange on May 30, 2008, We plan to allot our
treasury stock in the subsidiary to its shareholders.

(2) Cash Flow
Cash and cash equivalents at the end of the current first quarter declined 37,764 million yen from the end of the previous
fiscal year to 19,991 million yen,
Cash generated by operating activities reached 16,338 miltion yen. Major factors included net income for the quarter before
taxes of 22,695 million yen, depreciation and amortization of 20,573 million yen, and a decrease in notes and accounts
receivable, trade of 6,911 million yen. These offset 39,413 million yen outlaid for the payment of corporation and other
taxes. }
Cash used in investing activities was 41,392 million yen, principally reflecting 40,996 million yen spent on acquiring
tangible and intangible fixed assets.
Cash used in financing activities stood at 11,116 million yen. Short-term borrowings raised 28,621 million yen, but this was
more than offset by 29,999 million yen disbursed for the acquisition of treasury stock and 6,995 million yen spent on
dividend payments.

3. Others

(1) Changes in important subsidiaries during the interim period (changes in particular subsidiaries involving
modifications to the scope of consolidation)
None.

(2) Application of simplified accounting methods
Tax expenses are calculated using the annual predicted tax rate.

(3) Changes in accounting policies from the latest fiscal year
{Application of accounting standards to lease transactions)
The Company and its consolidated subsidiaries in Japan previously processed financial leases other than ownership
transfers in compliance with lease transaction methods. Starting in the current consolidated fiscal year, however, they
adopted the accounting procedures for regular sales transactions for processing such leases.




SUMCO CORPORATION (3436} Brief Statement of Consolidated Financial Results for and at the End of
the First Quarter {(ended April 30, 2008) of Fiscal Year 2008 (ending January 31, 2009)
4. (SUMMARY) FIRST QUARTER CONSOLIDATED FINANCIAL STATEMENTS

(1) (SUMMARY) FIRST QUARTER CONSOLIDATED BALANCE SHEETS (UNAUDITED)

(Millions of yen)

End of Previous

Corresponding End of Current (_Rcference) Channg Vs,
Item Quarter (Q1 End Quarter (Q1 End [ Previous Term End Previous
of FY 2007) of FY 2008) {End of FY 2007) Term End
Amount Amount Amount Amount
(Assets)

I. Current assets ( 223,375 ) ( 190,946) (236,701) { £45,754)
Cash and Time deposits 36,377 20,991 21,255 A264
Notes and accounts receivable, trade 104,331 79,706 88,551 AB.845
Securities - - 37,500 437,500
Inventories 69,843 75,439 74,559 879
Other current assets 12,824 14,810 14,834 A24

II. Fixed assets ( 366,397 ) (491,960 ) (473,793) (18,166)
Tangible fixed assets 311,509 418,408 402,026 16,381
Intangible fixed assets 38,154 36,332 36,127 205
Investments and other assets 16,733 37,219 35,639 1,579

Total assets 589,773 682,907 710,495 27,588
{Liabilities)

1. Current liabilities ( 183,474 ) (228,751) (227,581) (1,169)
Notes and accounts payable, trade 35,659 36,710 38,571 1,860
Short-term borrowings 87,382 70,917 69,315 1,602
Commercial paper - 25,000 - 25,000
Cumetporion of o e 7 n | o
Accounts payable for equipment 30,329 56,368 53,605 2,763
Other current liabilities 28,935 38,308 64,617 26,309

IL. Fixed liabilities ( 61,964 ) (67,699) (67,402) (297)
Long-term borrowings 38,227 37,203 38,138 A934
Long-term payable for capital lease 4,853 4,314 5,263 A948
Other long-term liabilities 18,883 26,181 24,000 2,181

Total liabilities 245,438 296,451 294,984 1,467




SUMCO CORPORATION (3436) Brief Statement of Consolidated Financial Results for and at the End of
the First Quarter (ended April 30, 2008) of Fiscal Year 2008 (ending January 31, 2009)

End of Previous

Corresponding | End of Current Ping:i:n,;:r)m Chmges VS.
lem Traorey | Jorrvaoom | . B Term Bnd
2007) (End of FY 2007)
Amount Amount Amount Amount
(Net asscts)
1. Shareholder’s equity
Capital 114,107 114,107 114,107 -
Capital surplus 78,310 78,310 78,310 -
Retained earnings 114,134 171,828 166,246 5,581
Treasury stock FAY 30,002 A2 29,999
Total shareholder’s equity 306,549 334,243 358,661 24418
[L. Vanance of valuationftranslation etc
vailble.for-sae securiis 37 a4l A37 4
Gain and losses of deferred hedge A21 1 A2 3
Revaluation reserve for land 2,252 2,252 2,252 -
Eoretgn chency trnslation ALTIS A4935 A2.276 A2,658
Total Shareholders’ equity 550 N2,722 A63 N2,659
ITL. Minority interests 37,234 54,935 56,913 A1.977
Total net assets 344,334 386,455 415,510 29,055
Total liabilities and net assets 589,773 682,907 710,495 27,588




SUMCO CORPORATION (3436) Brief Statement of Consolidated Financial Results for and at the End of
the First Quarter (ended April 30, 2008) of Fiscal Year 2008 (endmg January 31, 2009)

(2) (SUMMARY) FIRST QUARTER CONSOLIDATED STATEMENTS OF INCOME (UNAUDITED)

(Millions of yen)

Previous

Changes vs.

Corresponding §| Current Quarter Previous. Prf:sgsls.e'l]..‘z:rl

Ttem Quarter (Q1 of | (Q1 of FY 2008) } Corresponding (FY 2007)
FY 2007) Quarter
Amount Amount Amount Amount

I. Net Sales 111,118 113,258 2,139 474,951
I1. Cost of sales 66,139 77,226 11,086 287,826
Gross profit 44979 36,031 8947 187,124
I[I.;;E:]r;%,s general and administrative 10,628 11,333 705 46,738
Operating profit 34,350 24,697 29,652 140,385

IV. Non-operating income (304) (243) { Ae6l) (1,623)
Interest and dividend income 71 87 16 329
Foreign-exchange gain - 0 0 -
Other 233 155 AT8 1,293

V. Non-operating expense (1,223) (2,246) (1,022) {8,980)
Interest expense 686 568 A7 2,602
Foreign-exchange loss 76 - AT6 1,959
Other 460 1,677 1,216 4,419
Ordinary profit 33,432 22,695 A10,737 133,028
VI. Extraordinary gain - - - -
V. Extraordinary loss - - - 2,149
e gy e taxes and 33432 22,605 A10,737 130,879
Income taxes 12,370 9,439 £2.931 42,592
Minority interests 2,862 1,082 AN1779 13,406
Net income 18,199 12,173 £6,025 74,879




SUMCO CORPORATION (3436} Brief Statement of Consolidated Financial Results for and at the End of
the First Quarter {ended April 30, 2008) of Fiscal Year 2008 (ending January 31, 2009)

(3) (SUMMARY) FIRST QUARTER CONSOLIDATED STATEMENTS OF CASH FLOWS (UNAUDITED)

(Millions of yen)

Previous

Corresponding Current Quarter P(Re'f(.?u:[']ls::‘n
Quarter (Q1 of FY 2008) (FY 2007)
(Q1 of FY 2007)
Category Amount Amount Amount
. Operating activities
[ncome before income taxes and minority interests 33,432 22,695 130,879
Depreciation and amortization 14,671 20,573 66,317
Amortization of goodwill 558 551 2,317
[ncrease or decrease in notes and accounts receivable,
trade(increase is shown with A) 812,537 6,911 2,856
Increase or decrease in inventories (increase is shown
with A) 44,697 AN2,775 9,894
Increase or decrease in notes and accounts payable,
trade{decrease is shown with A) 1,027 249 4,405
Other 6,783 7,920 4,758
Sub total 39,238 56,125 201,640
Interest and dividend received 70 87 328
Interest paid 45629 460 A2,724
[ncome taxes paid 5,351 39,413 10,727
Net cash provided by operating activities 33,327 16,338 188,516
II.  Investing activities
aP;iSyel:;cnts for purchase of tangible and intangible fixed A27325 A40,996 A 148,781
Other 47 396 2449
Net cash used in investing activities AN2T7.277 41,392 149,230
III.  Financing activities
Net increase or decrease in short-term borrowings
{decrease is shown with A) 6,212 28,621 A1,892
Proceeds from long-term borrowings - - 4,200
Repayments of long-term borrowings 9,954 21,687 223,894
Proceeds from sale of assets due to finance lease _ _ 1.545
contracts ?
Repayments of long-term payable for capital lease 4629 650 A1,209
Proceeds from capital increase by consolidated _ _ 13.649
subsidiaries »
Payments for purchase of treasury stock Al A29.999 Al
Dividend paid 3,179 6,995 10,175
Dividends paid to minority shareholders Al18 FAY-T0k} A927
Net cash provided by (used in) financing activities AT.671 All,116 A18,705
V. Foreign currency translation adjustment on cash and cash
equivalents A6 AS09 170
V. Increase or decrease in cash and cash equivalents (decrease
is shown with A} 21,627 36,680 20,750
V1. Increase or decrease in cash and cash equivalents due to _ A1.084 _
changes in the scope of consolidation i
VII. Cash and cash equivalents at beginning of period 37,005 57,755 37,005
VIII. Cash and cash equivalents at end of period 35,377 19,991 57,755




SUMCO CORPORATION (3436) Brief Statement of Consolidated Financial Results for and at the End of
the First Quarter (ended April 30, 2008) of Fiscal Year 2008 (ending January 31, 2009}

(4) SEGMENT INFORMATION

[Segment Information by type of business]

During the corresponding quarter of the previous fiscal year (first quarter of the fiscal year ended January 31, 2008) and the
current quarter (first quarter of the fiscal year ending January 31, 2009), the business of the SUMCO group has concentrated
solely on the “high-purity silicon™ segment and thercfore the segment description by type of business is omitted.

[Geographic segment information)

Comresponding Quarter of Previous Fiscal Year: First Quarter {ended April 30, 2007) of Fiscal Year 2007 (ended January 31, 2008)

{Millicns of yen)

Japan A?Jnc::i!::a Asia Europe Total E“Crzi;f:ri:; | Consolidated
Sales 108,217 20,085 9,027 6,797 144,127 1 A33,009 111,118
Operating expense 78,359 17,747 6,537 6,722 109,367 N32,599 76,767
Operating profit 29,857 2,338 2,490 74 34,760 £409 34,350

Current Quarter: First Quarter (ended Apnl 30, 2008) of Fiscal Year 2008 (ending January 31, 2009)

{Millions of yen)

Japan aorth Asia Europe Total E“c"(’,ir:‘:;’; | Consolidated
Sales 110,308 14,327 10,590 5,136 140,363 | A27,105 113,258
Operating expense 85,368 13,742 9,827 5,149 114,087 | A25,527 88,560
Operating profit 24,940 585 762 FAY Y 26,275 1,578 24,697
(Reference) Previous Term (Fiscal Year Ended January 31, 2008)

(Millions of yen)

Japan ot Asia Europe Total E'L";i;z‘:; °r Consolidated
Sales 457,383 77,436 43,201 27,118 605,140 | A130,188 474,951
Operating expense 322,904 71,100 32,215 27,322 453,543 | A118,977 334,565
Operating profit 134,479 6,335 10,986 £H204 151,596 | A11,210 140,385




<Attached Reference>

Report of Consolidated Financial Results
For the three month ended April 30, 2008

May 28, 2008

Registered company name: SUMCO TECHXIV CORPORATION
Representative: Takashi Abe, President

1. Consolidated Results of Operations (For the three month ended April 30, 2008)

{1) Consolidated results of operations {Millions of yen, unless otherwise stated)
Net sales Change Qperatmg Change Qrclmary Change | Netincome  Change
income income
FY2009 Q1 29,058 4.7% 2,587  (55.6%) 2,088 (68.3%) 935  (74.0%)
FY2008 QI 27,759 -% 5,833 -% 6,586 %% 3,596 -
FY2008 117,132 20,980 23,190 14,139
Net income Net income
per share per share (diluted)
FY2009 Q1 ¥30.96 -
FY2008 QI ¥119.08 -
FY2008 ¥468.18 -

Notes: 1. Amounts less than one million yen have been truncated.
2. Year-on-year perceniage changes are not shown for the first quarter of the fiscal year ended January 2008 because the accounting
term was changed in the fiscal year ended January 2007.

(2) Consolidated financial position

Total assets Net assets - -

(millions of yen) (miltions of yen) Equity ratio Net assets per share
FY2009 Q1 181,484 82,227 30.6% ¥1,837.23
FY2008 Q1 133,119 58,425 31.9% ¥1,407.28
FY2008 176,979 85,036 32.2% ¥1,886.89

(3) Consolidated cash flows (Millions of yen, unless otherwise stated)}
Cash flows from Cash flows from Cash flows from Cash ?nd
operating activities investing activities financing activities cash cquivalent

at the end of the year
FY2009 Q1 6,663 (10,102) (649) 6,517
FY2008 Q1 - - - -
FY2008 28,149 (38,408) 18,281 11,426

Note: Consolidated cash flows are not shown for the first quarter of the previous fiscal year because the disclosure of consolidated quarterly
cash flows started in the first quarter under review.

2. Other Information

(1) Changes in significant subsidiaries during the period

(changes in specific subsidiaries resulting in changes in the scope of consolidation): None
{2) Use of simplified accounting method: Yes
(3) Change in accounting metheds adopted in recent consolidated fiscal term: Yes

Note: For more information, please see “3. Others™ on p. 3 “Qualitative Information, Financial Statements, etc.”




(Reference) Overview of Non-consolidated Performance
Non-consolidated Results of Operations (For the three month ended April 30, 2008)

{Millions of yen, unless otherwise stated)
Net sales Change O_peralmg Change Qrdmary Change | Netincome Change
income income
FY2009 Q1 20,797  (8.5%) 579  (84.0%) 976  (75.0%) 698 (70.2%)
FY2008 Q1 22,740 — 3,614 — 3,908 - 2,341 -
FY2008 90,452 11,036 12,742 8,265
Net income Net income
per share per share (diluted)
FY2009 Q1 ¥23.13 -
FY2008 Q1 ¥77.52 -
F¥Y2008 ¥273.69 -

Note: Year-on-year percentage changes are not shown for the first quarter of the fiscal year ended January 2008 because the accounting term
was changed in the fiscal year ended January 2007.




Qualitative Information, Financial Statements, etc.

1. Qualitative Information Concerning Consolidated Business Performance

Consolidated business results in the first quarter under review were in line with the forecasts announced on
March 6, 2008. Specifically, the Company recorded net sales of 29,058 million yen, operating profit of 2,587
million yen, ordinary profit of 2,088 million yen, and net income for the quarter of 935 million yen.

2. Qualitative Information Concerning Consolidated Financial Position

(1) Situation of assets, liabilities and net assets

Total assets at the end of the current first quarter increased 4,504 million yen from the end of the previous
fiscal year, reflecting factors such as an increase in tangible fixed assets and other items that resulted from
facility and capacity expansion for 300-mm silicon wafers.

Liabilities at the end of the current first quarter rose 7,314 million yen from the end of the previous fiscal year.
Net assets at the end of the current first quarter fell 2,809 million from the end of the previous fiscal year on
foreign currency translation adjustments and other factors, offsetting net income for the quarter of 935 million
yen. As a result, the equity ratio declined from 32.2% at the end of the previous fiscal year to 30.6%.

(2) Cash flows

Cash and cash equivalents at the end of the current first quarter fell 4,508 million yen from the end of the
previous fiscal year, to 6,917 million yen.

Cash generated by operating activities stood at 6,663 million yen. Net income for the quarter before taxes of
2,091 million yen and depreciation and amortization of 5,998 million yen outweighed 2,452 million yen
outlaid for the payment of corporation and other taxes,

Cash used in investing activities was 10,102 million yen, primarily because of 10,091 million yen spent on
acquiring tangible and intangible fixed assets.

Cash flows used in financing activities was 649 million yen, as 237 million yen from the sale of assets due to
finance lease contracts was more than offset by 754 million yen spent on dividend payments.

3. Others

(1) Changes in important subsidiaries during the term under review (changes in specified subsidiaries that resuit

in scope of consolidation:
| None |

(2) Use of simplified accounting method:

| Simplified methods of accounting are partly applied in calculations for cost of sales adjustment, taxes, etc. |

(3) Change in accounting methods adopted in recent consolidated fiscal term:

1) In accordance with changes in accounting standards, early application of the following accounting
standards ts made:
- Accounting Standard Board Standard No. 9, Accounting Standard for Measurement of Inventories
- Accounting Standard Board Standard No. 13, Accounting Standard for Lease Transactions
- Practical Issues Task Force No.18, Tentative Treatment for the Unification of Accounting Policies of
Foreign Subsidiaries in Preparing Consolidated Financial Statements

2) Following our conversion into a wholly owned subsidiary of SUMCO CORPORATION through a share
exchange, we changed the accounting treatment for the following items to comply with the practice at our
holding company.

- Changed the useful life of small-diameter silicon wafer production facilities from five to seven years

- Changed the valuation method for raw materials and supplies from the moving average method to the
progressive average inventoery method

- Moved the loss on disposal of fixed assets from operating expenses to non-operating expenses

- Moved the gain on sale of scrap waste from non-operating income to operating income.




4. Summary of Quarterly Consolidated Financial Statements

(1) Summary of Quarterly Consolidated Balance Sheet

(Millions of yen, %)

1st Quarter FY2008 | 1st Quarter FY2009 Change (le‘f,‘ggg‘ée)
Account (on Apr. 30, 2007} (on Apr. 30. 2008) (o Jan. 31, 2008)
Amount Amount Amount Ratio of Amount
change
ASSETS
I. Current Assets
i. Cash and cash equivalents 6,170 6,917 9,926
2. Notes and accounts receivable, trade 23,492 23,022 23,116
3. Inventories 18,356 19,495 19,667
4, Other current assets 3,675 7,153 8,871
Loss allowance for doubtful receivables (60) 57 (59)
Total current assets 51,633 56,531 4,897 9.5 61,522
Il. Fixed Assets
1. Tangible fixed assets 73,266 113,317 103,253
2. Intangible fixed assets 1,157 1,571 1,391
3. Investments and other assets 7,066 10,066 10,813
Loss allowance for doubtful receivables {4) (2) 2
Total fixed assets 81,485 124,953 | 43,467 53.3 115,457
Total assets 133,119 181,484 | 48,364 36.3 176,979
LIABILITIES
I. Current Liabilities
1. Notes and accounts payable, trade 14,551 14,230 14,040
2. Shornt-term borrowings 22,761 29,623 30,092
3. Income taxes payable 2,459 1,113 2,997
4. Other current liabilities 11,919 32,372 22,936
Total current liabilities 51,692 77,3391 25,647 49.6 70,067
I1. Fixed Liabilities
I. Long-term debt 17,650 15,100 15,100
2. Other fixed liabilities 5,351 6,817 6,774
Total fixed liabilities 23,001 21,9171 (1,084) 4.D 21,874
Total liabilities 74,693 99,256 1 24,562 32.9 91,942
NET ASSETS
1. Sharcholders’ Equity
}. Common stock 11,636 11,636 11,636
2. Capital surplus 12,824 12,824 12,824
3. Retained earnings 17,899 32,991 32,811
4. Treasury stock )] (1) (1)
Total shareholders’ equity 42,360 57,451 15,091 356 57,271
I1. Valuation and Translation
Adjustments
1. Net unrealized gains on available-
for-sale securitiges 59 2 12
2. Deferred gains or losses on hedges (12) 3) 10
3. Foreign currency translation
adjusﬁnent Y 92 (1,966) 310
Total valuation and translation
adjustments 136 1,967 } (2,107 — (287)
I1l. Minority Interests 15,926 26,743 10,817 671.9 28,053
Total Net Assets 58,425 82,2271 23,801 40.7 85,036
Total Liabilities and Net Assets 133,119 181,484 | 48,364 36.3 176,979




(2) Summary of Condensed Quarterly Consolidated Income Statement

{Millions of yen, %)

1st Quarter FY2008 | Ist Quarter FY2009 Change (er\fg"%‘ge)
Account (on Apr. 30, 2007) {on Apr. 30. 2008) (on Jan. 31, 2008)
Amount Amount Amount i;::g(;f Amount
[.  Net Sales 27,759 29,058 1,299 4.7 117,132
II. Cost of Sales 19,084 23,120 4,036 21.2 83,240
Gross profit 8,674 5,938 (2,736) [ (3L.5) 33,892
[IL.Selling, General and 2,841 3,350 509|179 12,912
Administrative Expenses
Operating income 5,833 2,587 (3,246) | (55.6) 20,980
IV. Non-Operating Income 889 149 (739) | (83.2) 3,879
1. Interest income and other income 889 149 3,879
V. Non-Operating Expenses 136 648 512 376.5 1,670
1. Interest expense 96 182 483
2. Other expenses 39 466 1,186
QOrdinary income 6,586 2,088 (4497) 1 (68.3) 23,190
VI. Extraordinary Income - 2 2 - 868
1. Gam_ on s_alc of stocks of _ _ 868
subsidiaries

2. Others - 2 0
VII. Extraordinary Expenses — — — — 587

1. Technology division relocation
- - 587

cost
Income before income taxes and 6,586 2,001 | (4,495 | (68.3) 23,470
minority interest

Income taxes 1,974 655 (1,319) | (66.8) 2,983
Minority interest (1,015) (501) 514 50.7 (6,348)
Net income 3,596 935 (2,661) | (74.0) 14,139




(3) Summary of Consolidated Statement of Cash Flows

(Millions of yen,)

(Reference)
st Quarter FY2009 FY2008
Account Amount Amount
I.  Net cash provided by operating activities
Net income before income taxes 2,091 23470
Depreciation and amortization 5,998 17,081
Decrease (increase) in account receivable (166) (1,140)
Decrease (increase) in inventories (141) (2,173)
Increase (decrease) in notes and accounts payable 403 (267)
Others 1,086 (1,877)
Sub total 9,271 35,093
Interest and dividends received 28 32
Interest paid (184) (468)
Income taxes paid (2,452) (6,507)
Net cash provided by operating activities 6,663 28,149
II. Net cash used in investing activities
Payment for purchase of tangible/intangible fixed assets (10,091) (38,424)
Payment for purchase of subsidiaries’ stock — (971)
Others {11) 987
Net cash used in investing activities (10,102) (38,408)
III. Net cash provided by financing activities
Net increase (decrease) in short-term loans payable (54) 4,991
Proceeds from long-term loans payable - 4,200
Repayment of long-term loans payable - (4,200)
Proceeds from sale of assets due to finance lease 237 1,140
contracts
Payment for finance leases payable (78) (63)
Payment for purchase of treasury stock (0) (1}
Dividends paid (754) (996)
Payment of dividends to minority shareholders — (438)
Proceeds from issuance of common stock for minority
- 13,649
shareholders
Net cash provided by financing activities (649) 18,281
IV. Effect of exchange rate changes on cash and cash
. (419) 38
equivalents
V. Increase {(decrease) in cash and cash equivalents (4,508) 8,061
V1. Cash and cash equivalents, beginning of year 11,426 3,364
VI1I. Cash and cash equivalents, end of year 6,917 11,426




i
|

yEd
n IYED
(Translatiop) n i~
760 JLL -1 P ’ June 2, 2008

T AR

o C

-

To whom it may concern:
Company name: ~ SUMCO CORPORATION
(Code No:  3436: First Section of TSE}

Representative: Kenjiro Shigematsu
President and Representative
Director

Contact: Hiroshi Shibuya

General Manager of
Public Relations & IR Dept.
(Telephone: 03-5444-3915)

Re. Company Split of a Part of Business from Our Subsidiary into Ourselves

We are pleased to announce as follows, that we have resolved at our board of
directors’ meeting dated June 2, 2008, to conduct a company split which on August
1, 2008 will split, from SUMCO TECHXIV CORPORATION into ourselves, the
business of the Sales & Marketing Division (without the business regarding
overseas bases), Discrete Silicon Division, Technology Division (without the
business regarding the Taiwan Support Department), Manufacturing Engineering
Department 1, Manufacturing Engineering Department 2 and Manufacturing
Engineering Section of Manufacturing Department, and the conclusion of a
company split agreement today.

1. Purpose of the company split

On October 18, 2006, we acquired 51.00% of the issued and
outstanding shares of SUMCO TECHXIV CORPORATION (formerly known as
“Komatsu Electronic Metals Co., Ltd") through a takeover bid, and as a result
SUMCO TECHXIV CORPORATION became a subsidiary company of
ourselves, After the takeover bid, we caused SUMCQO TECHXIV
CORPORATION to become a wholly owned subsidiary of ourselves by a share
exchange on May 30, 2008. Now, as the third stage, we have resolved to
conduct a company split which will split, from SUMCO TECHXIV
CORPORATION into ourselves, the business of the Sales & Marketing
Division (without the business regarding overseas bases), Discrete Silicon
Division, Technology Division (without the business regarding the Taiwan
Support Department), Manufacturing Engineering Department 1,
Manufacturing Engineering Department 2 and Manufacturing Engineering
Section of Production Department (hereinafter collectively the “Business”).

Our group intends to utilize management resources in an even more
effective manner, so that both companies can achieve maximization of
corporate value, by implementing the above measures to integrate sales &
marketing and technology functions with ourselvés, and position SUMCO
TECHXIV CORPORATION as a manufacturing subsidiary of ourselves.

2. Summary of the company split
(1) Schedule of the company split

Resolutions of the board of directors
for the company split June 2, 2008 (Monday)




(2)

()

(4)

(5)

Execution of the company split
agreement

{The following are the expected dates.)

Public notice of the record date of
the shareholders’ meeting

Record date of the shareholders’
meeting

Resolution of the shareholders’
meeting for the company split

Effective day of the company split

Due date of delivery of share
certificates (proceeds)

Type of the company split

June 2, 2008 (Monday)

Nothing falling under the
company split since it will be
implemented through a
summary company split
proceeding for which a
resolution of the shareholders’
meeting is not required

Nothing falling under the
company split since it will be
implemented through a
summary company split
proceeding for which a
resolution of the shareholders
meeting is not required

¥

Nothing falling under the
company split since it will be
implemented through a
summary company split
proceeding for which a
resclution of the shareholders’
meeting is not required

August 1, 2008 (Friday)

We will not deliver shares
(proceeds).

It is an absorption-type company split which will split the Business from
SUMCO TECHXIV CORPORATION into ourselves.

Allotment through the company split

There is no allotment because SUMCO TECHXIV CORPORATION is a wholly

owned subsidiary of ourselves.

Reduction of capital, etc.
Nothing falling under.

Handling of share options and bonds with share options of SUMCQO TECHXIV

CORPORATION

SUMCO TECHXIV CORPORATION has no outstanding share options or

bonds with share options.




(6)

(7)

The rights and obligations which we will receive through the company split
We will receive the following rights and obligations with respect to the
Business:
(1) The rights and obligations which we will receive through the company
split.
(a) The rights and obligations based on a sales agreement or other
agreements belonging to the Business.
(11) The rights and obligations which we will not receive through the
company split.
(a) The employment agreement with the employees who engage in
the Business.
{b) All the agreements which are necessary for the Manufacturing
Division of SUMCO TECHXIV CORPORATION.

Possibility of performance of the debts of SUMCO TECHXIV CORPORATION
and ourselves

We expect that SUMCO TECHXIV CORPORATION can pay their debts
on and after the effective date of the company split. This is because it is
assumed that the amount of the assets of SUMCO TECHXIV CORPORATION
will fully exceed that of the liabilities of them on and after the company split,
and that there are no affairs in the course of business which might adversely
affect the performance of the debts by SUMCO TECHXIV CORPORATION.

The amount of the assets is JPY 512,807 million (separated} and that
of the liabilities is JPY 180,728 million (separated) in our balance sheet at
January 31, 2008, and therefore the amount of the assets is JPY 332,078
million more than that of the liabilities in such balance sheet. Taking into
consideration the status of our assets and liabilities and the contemplated
changes in them until the effective date of the company split, it can be
assumed that the amount of our assets will fully exceed that of our liabilities.
Also, we have not forecasted largely decreased receipts or a continuous loss
which might adversely affect the performance of the debts by ourselves.
Accordingly, we state that we can pay our debts on and after the effective
date of the company split.

Summary of Information on SUMCO CORPORATION and SUMCO
TECHXIV CORPORATION

(1}

SUMCO TECHXIV

Company Name

SUMCO CORPORATION

CORPORATION

(2)

Description of
Business

Manufacturing and sales of
silicon wafers

Manufacturing and sales of
silicon wafers

(3)

Date of
Incorporation

July 30, 1999

April 18, 1960

4)

Head Office

2-1, Shibaura 1-chome,
Minato-ku, Tokyo

1324-2, Masuragaharamachi,
Omura-shi, Nagasaki

(5)

Representative

Kenjiro Shigematsu
President and
Representative Director

Takashi Abe
President and
Representative Director

Capital Stock(as of
May 31, 2008)

JPY 114,107,100,000

JPY 11,636,000,000

Shares Issued (as of
May 31, 2008)

257,751,739 shares

30,200,000 shares

Total Equity (as of
January 31, 2008)

JPY 415,510 Million
{Consolidated)

JPY 85,036 Million
(Consolidated)
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(9 Total Assets (as of JPY 710,495 Million JPY 176,979 Million
January 31, 2008) {Consolidated) (Consolidated)
(10) Fiscal Year-End January 31 January 31
(11) Jgil?fr;’egi (gggé) 9,526 (Consolidated) 3,117 (Consolidated)
(12) Komatsu Silicon America,
Sumitomo Corporation INC.
Major Clients ISamsung Japsim Corporation Toshiba Semiconductor
ntel Corporation Company
and others NEC Electronics Corporation
and others
(13) Sumitomo Metal Industries,
Major Shareholders | Ltd. (28.18%) SUMCO CORPORATION
and their Mitsubishi Materials (100%)
Shareholdings Ratio | Corporation {28.18%) (as of May 31, 2008}
{as of January 31, 2008)
(14) Sumltom.o Mitsui Banking Mizuho Corporate Bank, Ltd.
Main Financing Corporation . . .. i Sumitomo Mitsui Banking
Bank The Bank of Tokyo-Mitsubishi Corporation
UFJ, LTD P
and others
and others
(15} SUMCO CORPORATION owns 100% of
Capital Relationship | the total number of issued shares of
SUMCO TECHXIV CORPORATION.
One (1) director of SUMCO
CORPORATION also assumes office as
director of SUMCO TECHXIV
CORPORATION. One (1) director and
one (1) full-time statutory auditor of
SUMCO CORPORATION also assume
office as statutory auditors of SUMCO
Personnel TECHXIV CORPORATION.,
Relationship One (1) director of SUMCO TECHXIV
CORPORATION also assumes office as
Relationship director of SUMCO CORPORATION.
between SUMCO Two [2) statutory auditors of SUMCO
CORPORATION and TECHXIV CORPORATION also assume
SUMCO TECHXIV office as one (1) director and one (1)
CORPORATION full-time statutory auditor of SUMCO
CORPORATION.
As part of its operation, SUMCO
CORPORATION sells fabricated
materials {(monocrystalline ingots) to
SUMCO TECHXIV CORPORATION. As
Business Connection | part of its non-operating transactions,
each company allows the other access
to its own intellectual property. Asa
result, each company incurs royalties
payable to the other.
Applicability of SUMCO TECHXIV CORPORATION is a
Related Parties consolidated subsidiary of SUMCO
Relationship CORPORATION.
(16) Financial results of the past 3 fiscal years
SUMCO CORPORATION SUMCO TECHXIV CORPORATION
(Receiving company) (splitted company)
Consolidated Consolidated
Fiscal Year- January January January March January January
End 2006 2007 2008 2006 2007 2008




Net Sales
{Million Yen)

220,526

319,385

474,951

86,667

84,257

117,132

Operating
Profit
(Million Yen)

44,340

84,390

140,385

8,970

14,179

20,980

Ordinary Profit
(Million Yen)

36,554

75,835

133,028

9,945

15,128

23,190

Net [ncome
(Million Yen)

20,486

72,051

74,879

5,598

8,857

14,139

Net Income Per
Share (yen)

195.61

597.66

294.34

185.38

203.30

468.18

Cash
Dividends Per
Share (yen)

20.00

50.00

55.00

12.00

16.00

50.00

Shareholders’
Equity Per
Share (yen)

1,350.41

2,297.90

1,409.59

1,018.94

1,300.09

1,886.89

Note 1: On December 19, 2006, we newly issued 6,850,000 shares of common stock
through a public offering.

Note 2: On January 15, 2007, we newly issued 650,000 shares of common stock
through private placement.

Note 3: On February 1, 2007, we implemented a two-for-one share split.

Note 4: Due to the change in the fiscal year end, SUMCO TECHXIV CORPORATION’s
fiscal year that ended January 31, 2007 lasted for a pericd of ten {10) months
from April 1, 2006 to January 31, 2007,

Note 5: On May 30, 2008, SUMCO TECHXIV CORPORATION and we conducted a
share exchange through which SUMCQO TECHXIV CORPORATION became a
wholly owned subsidiary company of ourselves. By the share exchange, 1.20
shares of common stock of ourselves was allotted and delivered in exchange
for each share of SUMCO TECHXIV CORPORATION.

4. Summary of the Business
(1) Summary of the Business
We will receive the foilowing rights and obligations with respect to the
Business:
(i) The rights and obligations which we will receive through the company
split.
(a) The rights and obligations based on a sales agreement or other
agreements belonging to the Business.
(i) The rights and obligations which we will not receive through the
company split.
(a) The employment agreement with the employees who engage in
the Business.
ib) All the agreements which are necessary to the Manufacturing
Divisien of SUMCO TECHXIV CORPORATION.
(2) The financial results of the Business as of January 31, 2008
The Financial | The Financial Results of SUMCO
Results of the | TECHXIV CORPORATION as of| Ratio(a/b)
Business (a) January 31, 2008 (b)
Net Sales
(Million Yen) 89,514 90,452 98.96%

NOTE: SUMCQO TECHXIV CORPORATION does not prepare financial statements

representing the profit from the Business.
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3 The subject and amount of the assets and liabilities (as of April 30, 2008)
{Million Yen)
The Assets The Liabilities
The Subject The Book Value The Subject The Book Value
Current Assets 20,058 | Current Liabilities 22,379
Property, Plant and
Equipment and 2320
Investments and
Qther Assets
The Amount 22,379 The Amount 22,379
5. Our Status after the company split
(1) | Company Name There is no change
{2) | Description of Business | There is no change
{3) | Head Office There is no change
(4) | Representative There is no change
(5) | Capital Stock There is no change
(6) | Total Equity To be determined
{7) | Total Assets To be determined
{8) | Fiscal Year-End There is no change
9) Overview of accounting treatment
Because SUMCO TECHXIV CORPORATION is a wholly owned subsidiary
of ourselves and therefore the transaction contemplated herein will fall under
“common control transactions,” the amount of the assets and that of the
liabilities of SUMCO TECHXIV CORPORATION are estimated by the appreciated
book value when we estimate such amounts.
(10} Impact on financial results

SUMCO TECHXIV CORPORATION will be positioned as a
manufacturing subsidiary after the company split, and will continuously take
a role as an important strongpoint for manufacturing. Also, we plan to start
examining a variety of matters, including the merger between SUMCO
TECHXIV CORPORATION and ourselves.

In addition, the impact of the company split on ourselves is expected
to be insignificant on a consolidated basis.

We are trying to estimate the impact on a separate account, and will
disclose it as soon as we have finished such estimation.

End of document.




VA oSS

For the year ended January 31, 2008

SUMCO CORPORATION




| KRRt

;To Our Sﬁéke ;

Kenjiro Shigematsut
President




L T S Al 4

ECEIVED

For the year ended January 31, 2008

SMCO

SUMCO CORPORATION




01 {onsolidated Finangial Highlights

24 (Consolidated Balance Sheets

02 To Our Shareholders

26 Consolidated Statements of Income

04 An Interview with the President

27 Consolidated Statements of Changes in Equity

11 Topics

28 Consolidated Statements of Cash Flows

12 Special Feature

29 Notes 1o Consolidated Financial Statements

16 Feview of Operatiops

41 Independent Auditors” Report

18 Corporate Governapce

42 Corparate Information

Directors, Corporate Auditors and Executive Officers 43 SUMCO Group Network

20 Management’s Discussion and Analysis

Forward-looking Statements

This annual report contains forward-looking staterments that include but are not limited to
statements regarding plans and strategies, Cuent and future expectations with respect to business
activities, firnancial conition, results of opetations and forecasts. We rely on information regarding
the silicon wafer market and semiconductor device market from Gartner, fre., World Semicanductor
Trade Statistics, Inc.. Semiconductor Equipmznt and Materials Intemational, Semiconductor Industry
Association and other third party sources. 4 though we believe that infarmation from Gartrer and
cther third party sources Js reliable, we cannot guarantee that this information is accurate or
complete. As a result, investors should be iaware that market and similar data contained in this
putlication, and estimates and beliefs baszd on such data, may not be refiable. SUMCQ is not

obligated to announce or otherwise make publicly available updates or revisions to these forecasts.
In many cases, there are statements regarding the industry and SUMCCY's position in the industry
that are based on SUMCO's expenence and investigation of market conditions. There is no
assurance that any of these assumptions are accurate,

Forward-looking statements are not quarantees of future performance and are subject to varicus
risks and uncertzinties. Actual performance may differ materally from any future results,
performance or achievements expressed or implied by these forward-looking statements. In
addition, these forward-looking statements incorporate assumptions, estimates and data that may
be incomect or imprecise and involve risks and unceriainties.
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Consolidated Financial Highlights

SUMCO Corporation and Consolidated Subsidiaries
Years ended January 31

2007 |}

Millions of ver:l i
Net sales ¥ 220527 ¥ 319,386 ¥ 4749 $ 4463825
Operating profit 44,31 84,390 140,386 1,319,217
Net income 20,486 72,051 74,880 703,759
Total assets 351,934 578,854 710,435 6,677,585
Liabilities with interest 127,260 136,250 114,189 1,073,206
Total equity 161,680 327,318 415,510 3,905,169
Per share data in Yen and LS. dollars bro Yen |, ! P -
Net income ¥ 19561 ¥ 537 66 ¥ 294.34 $ 217
Total equity 1.350.41 2,297.90 1,409.59 13.25
Equity ratio {%) 459 50.5 50.5
D/E ratio {times) 08 0.5 03
Note: 1. The translation of Japanese yen amounts into U.S. dollar amounts is included solely for the convenience of readers outside Japan

and has been made at the rate of ¥106.40 to $1, the rate of exchange at January 31, 2008.
2. Liabilities with interest = Leng-/short-term bank loan balance + Accrued liabilities for finance lease

(o— TP )
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A Message from the President

In the fiscal year ended January 31, 2008, we
made steady progress in building a foundation for
the further strengthening of the overall corporate
capability of our Group under our medium-term
business vision, which aims to double cur

corporate capability.

To begin with, operations of the new SUMCO
Group, including new member SUMCO TECHXIV,
made a full-fledged start. Towards our goal of
demonstrating the capabilities of the new SUMCOQ
Group to the maximum, the different business
sections at both companies took on a great
number of constructive measures aimed at
realizing synergies in the medium term.
Furthermore, we made steady advances toward
the establishment of an integrated operating
structure that includes our technological, sales,
and manufacturing divisions with a project aimed
at concentrating our bases. On another note, we
decided to liquidate SUMCO France 5.A.S, which
produced small-size wafers of 190mm or under,
further accelerating the Group reorganization
designed to meet the growing demand for

large-size wafers.

Operationally, we further intensified our
intention of concentrating our business resources
on our 300mm wafer business, by fully utilizing the
resources of the Group for advanced capacity
expansion. We also made a decision to make
additional capital investment on the capacity
expansion of silicon wafers for solar energy cells,
with a strong expectation of developingitinto a

new core business.

Going forward, the SUMCO Group will take a
proactive management approach in meeting
strong demands expected in the future, and we
will make every effort to meet the expectations of
our shareholders and other stakeholders by

increasing corporate value.

K- Shiginatex

JUNE 2008
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An Intervievs with the President

T Busi;ess performance and major activities in the fiscal year ended January 31, 2008

QUESTION 1

The droup posted substantial gains in sales and profits in
the past fiscal year. What is your view on the performance of
'”w usiness for the fiscal year ended January 31, 2008?

It was a good year, with a sharp rise In sales and profits.
Consclidated net sales rose by 48.7% while operating profits
advanced 66.4% compared with the last fiscal year.

Looking at sales grcwth, the main driving factor was
steady expansion in business. Sales of 200mm wafers were
almost as planned, at a level similar to the previous fiscal
year. Although we are still expanding our 300mm wafer
business, the Group’s monthly production reached 845,000
in December 2007, sigrificantly boosting sales. The sales
growth also reflected the: full year inclusion of the results of
SUMCO TECHXIV, which becarme a subsidiary in 2008.

A second factor contributing to sales growth was the
generally favorable business environment. Global demand

for wafers was extremely robust in the first half of 2007,

Although business conditions deteriorated in the second
half because of inventory corrections for semiconductor
devices, a fall in DRAM prices and other circumstances, over
the whole year demand was more or less firm. Also, stable
wafer prices supported sales growth.

Our higher profits, on the other hand, can principally be
attributed to the Group's overall cost reduction efforts.
Measures to reduce costs implemented by the production
plants and other departments and divisions, measures to
improve efficiencies in materials procurement through better
routes or conditions, and the capturing of synergies from
the inclusion of SUMCO TECHXIV in our Group, all went
according to plan.
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The considerable growth in sales and profits

in the fiscal year was only one milestone on

the way to achieving our business vision.

JESTION 2

How would you evaluate the Group's activities
during/the past fiscal year from a medium-term point of view?

In February last year, at the beginning of the fiscal year, we
urweiled the SUMCO Group 2010 Vision, the goal of which
was to "Double our Corporate Capabilities” by the year
2010. This plan aims to doubte our corporate capabilities in
terms of both quality and quantity.

To start with we can consider performance as a measure
of quantiiative corporate capabilities, and as we described
previously, the Group did post large gains in sales and profits.
However, since our goal is to become the “Top runner in the
silicon wafer industry,” we view last year's performance as
only a milestone on the way fowards our goal of becoming
the ‘top runner’ in the silicon wafer industry, and we need
to continue implementing proactive strategies aimed at
expanding our business. We believe that the decisions that
were made and the measures that were implemented to
bring us closer to our goal are more important.

Specifically, we have made a decision to make the
necessary capital investment to boost our 300mm wafer
monthly output capacity to 1.66 million wafers, and the
entire Group 15 making concerted efforts to expand capacity.

This brings us one step closer towards our goal of increasing
the Group's 300mm monthly wafer output capacity to 2
million wafers.

We have also decided to invest ancther ¥14.5 billion in
our new plant for silicon wafers for solar energy cells to
grow this business into a core business. We have set up a
new business unit in the Solar Division to promote business
development of this busingss. On the other hand, proceeding
with our Group strategy of aggressively concentrating on
larger-sized wafers, we closed SUMCO France S.A.S, which
manufactured silicon wafers of 150mm or under.

In terms of a qualitative doubling of our corporate
capabilities, our goal is to have the strongest team of people
in the industry. To this end, we have buift a new center for
the development of next generation technology at fmari,
which will house all of our technical and research staff
working in this area.

As you can see, it has been a year of steady progress
in laying down the foundation for achieving our vision of
doubling our corporate capabilities.



An Interview with the President

”WaferuMarket Conditions and Demand Trends

QUESTION 3

Woulclii you please tell us about the current market conditions
for the wafer rnarket, especially for 300mm wafers, and your

‘ \y ok for future demand?

Looking at the market sonditions in the short term, the
prevailing view in the market is that despite sluggish
conditions in the first half of 2008 caused by the carryover of
the downiturn in the market in the second half of 2007, there
will be a recovery in the :3econd half of 2008, We share that
forecast for the market.

If we extend our view to the medium and long term, we
are convinced that wafe- shipments will continue to grow.,
That confidence is not only based on the predictions of
independent institutions, but also on the resulis of analysis
of information received directly from our customers around
the world.

The most important point to keep in mind in forecasting
the medium-to-long term trends in the market is the
view that "As a whole, the semiconductor market can
only expand.” Most experts would probably agree on
this point. In recent years, the trend towards digitization
and the use of information technology (IT}) has steadily
accelerated. In addition to its popularization through a
range of digital information consurner products, such as
personal computers, mobile phones, LCD televisions, MP3
players, digital cameras and DVD players, the trend has
spread to the automotive industry, where the use of IT has
grown rapidly over the past several years. The same type
of movement is expected to be seen in the medical field.
These trends represen: just the beginning of what is to

come. Given the ability of digital technology and IT to do
things simultaneously, in real time, and in the same space,
we believe that there is still sirong potential for a broader
application of these technologies.

Greater use of these technologies will require more
semiconductor devices. If you then consider that silicon
wafers are an essential item in the manufacture of
semiconductor devices, it simply follows that demand for
silicon wafers will follow a firm upward growth line in the
medium-to-long term.

In recognition of the increased production efficiency
provided by larger-sized wafers in the manufacture of
semiconductors, the industry is shifting to 300mm wafers. In
our case, if we calculate shipments in terms of surface ares,
our 300mm wafer shipments were only a little more than
10% of that of the 200mm wafers in the fiscal year ended
January 2003, In the fiscal year under review, the shipments
of these two sizes were almost equal.

Another positive factor in this picture is the relatively
stable prices of silicon wafers. Semiconductor devices lack
price stability due to intense competition—new products
enjoy only an extremely short period of dominance in
the market. One of the special features of silicon wafers,
however, is that because they represent relatively only a
small portion of the manufacturing costs of semiconductor
devices, they do not suffer the same large swings in prices.

As a whole, the semiconductor market can only

expand—This overriding view is the key premise on
which our market outlook is based.



S-MCO

UESTION 4

Whatlthen is happening in the 200mm wafer market? |

The shift to larger-sized wafers has not resulted in a rapid
contraction of the 200mm wafer market. L.ooking at
shipments, shipments of the 200mm wafers have remained
steady at almost the same lavel.

Ordinarily, products that have been "dethroned” begin to
see a steady deterioration in their prices, even if their sales
volumes remain the same. While logking out over the long
term the 200mm wafer will be no exception to this rule, over
the medium term—the next few years—we think we can
expect prices to continue to remain extremely firm.

For example, looking at their performance in the fiscal year
under review, we can see that shipments of 200mm wafers
for memory chips declined because of the significant drop in
DRAM prices. However, not only did shipments of 200mm

wafers for other products increase, but prices rose as wall,
albeit only a little. In judging the fate of the 200mm wafers,
we have 10 keep a close eye on the Chinese and other
semiconducter manufacturers from emerging countries. If
these manufacturers decide for the time being to introduce
second hand facilities to products that use 200mm wafers
rather than building new 300mm wafer-compliant production
facilities, there is a possibility that the 200mm wafer market
will becorme more active instead.

Based on this perspective for demand and taking a
relatively careful and conservative view, we believe that
shipments of 200mm wafers will remain almost flat for the
next three to five years. This will be a strong base to support
our 300mm wafer market growth strategy.




An Interview with the President

TMaior Strategies Going Forward

QUESTION 5

To sté}rt with, could you explain
your strategy for 300mm wafers?

Global rmonthly shipments of 300mm wafers had expanded
to about 2.7 million wafers by the end of 2007, This figure
is expected to rise to mcre than 5 million wafers in the near
future, In light of this trend, we have a vision which aims
to increase our monthly output capacity to 2 million wafers
in the immediate future. Presently, we have a fully funded
program for expanding c¢ur monthly output capacity to 1.66
million wafers by March 2010. We expect that, by the time
global monthly shipments reach 5 million wafers, our Group
will have its 2-million water production organization in place.
While that is not our ultimate goal, it certainly is the line
which we are drawing for now. We are atming for sustained
growth based on our 300mm wafer operations, and we are
logking to quickly becomning the ‘top runner’ in the silicon

QUESTION 6

wafer industry.

By the way, during the peried in the second half of 2007
when the market softened, we were often asked whether
we would keep up with our capital investments. As we
mentioned previously, the outlook for the market for the first
half of 2008 is perhaps not truly optimistic.

However, let’s remember that capital investment is not
a short-term process. You cannot increase production
overnight when the market actually picks up. Therefore, from
the medium-to-long term point of view, we are pressing
on with our active capital investment program. Naturally,
depreciation is going to rise accordingly. But it is important
not to be distracted by the short-term trends in the market,
and keep our eyes on the core movement in the market in
making our current planned capital investments to be sure
of meeting growing demand. We hope our shareholders
understand that position.

What'is the purpose behind the concept of
the new base where you are gathering together your next

we’ration technology development teams?

Looking at technology in terms of the relationship between
the Company and its sustomers, we see three different
levels. We have technology used to satisfy the requirements
of our customers for their business. We have technology
that satisfy the customers’ expeciations that we can
introduce advanced “s2ed” technoclogies that could help
their business. We al:o have technology that anticipates
the future needs of cur customers. Qur actual products
represent a fusion of all these technologies. One element
that is common to all these technologies is the necessary
requirement of cost reduction benefits, Without it, even the
most advanced technelogy will not tip the scales in terms of
added value. Consequently, the mission of our technology
teams is to pursue all technological development on a cost
benefit basis. It is a key point in establishing a Win-Win

relationship with the customers.

At the new technology base being built at Imari, we
are gathering together all of our next generation technical
personnel. We believe that having a variety of technical
personnel assembled in the one place will present several
advantages. technical personnel will not fall in the trap of
pursuing solitary unconnected themes and development
can be efficiently kept constantly in tune with customer
needs. In addition, the new base is located on the same
site as production lines. Because of this physical proximity,
we expect that our technical personnel will make it a habit
to approach technology developrent on a preduction-line-
connected basis, from the perspective of so-called on-
site manufacturing conditions, enhancing the immediate
effectiveness of cur technologies.
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Any capital investment we can make to meet growing

demand will benefit us.

QUESTION 7
What\synergies can we expect to arise
from the new SUMCO Group

Each husiness section is working on possible synergies re-
sulting from the acquisition of SUMCO TECHXIV, and their
programs are proceeding as planned. Particularly in techno-
logical areas, we are pleased 1o note that there has been a
great deal of progress achieved through exchanges of tech-
nical personnel throughout the Group.

QUESTION 8

o the inclusion of SUMCO TECHXIV?

Still, our focus in 2008 is on making capital investments
for the future. The process of integrating SUMCO TECHXIV
into our business organization will accelerate as we move
forward. People should be looking to see that the fruits of
our efforts will begin to emerge in the year 2009 and be-
yond,

Woul you tell us about your business goals for silicon wafers for use
in solar energy cells (“photovoltaic silicon wafers”) that the Company
is planning to develop into a core business?

As one measure for curbing global warming, more and more
countries around the world are ramping up their use of solar
energy cells for electric power generation. In recognition of
this trend, we have been for some time manufacturing the
photoveltaic silicon wafers equivalent o 100MW of electric
power generation annually for the purpose of investigating
the commercial potential of this business and developing our
manufacturing technology and know how.

In 2007, we decided that SUMCO had sufficient technol-
ogy and an adequate supply chain to compete in the solar
energy cell field. We decided to initiate a business exp.ansion
program with the goal of building our annual production of
photovoltaic silicon wafers to the equivalent to 1GW (1,000
MW) of electric power generation. In the first stage of our

business expansion program, we are adding the equivalent
of 300MW to our existing production facilities, which should
start to come steadily online in spring 2009. We might add
that we already have customers for that additional produc-
tion. To meet the world’s growing appetite for photovoltaic
silicon wafers, we are stepping up our procurement of the
raw material polycrystalline silicon. For the time being we
will be making step-by-step decisions to expand production
towards our 1GW annual production goal.

Based on our results so far, we intend to continue our
focus in this business, which in the not too distant future,
should be worth more than ¥100 billion in annual sales. Giv-
en owr technology and demand trends, we are confident that
this goal is attainable.
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“Message tu Shareholders and Investors
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QUESTION 9

} .
in conclusion, do you have any messages for

shareholders and investors?

We planned our medium-tc-long term vision on the basis of
multiple sources of highly reliable information, and are stead-
fastly achieving our goals. We believe that our large gains
in sales and profits in th2 fiscal year under review is repre-
sentative of the results of those efforts. Our management
stance has been to not he distracted by overly optimistic or
pessimistic forecasts, and to guide our operations forward
on the basis of consistent, levelheaded analysis and discus-
sion.

In our view, 2008 cculd be an extremely dynamic year.
The plummeting DRAM prices in the second half of 2007
suggests that there will be major structural changes in the
memory industry that could spill over to the silicon wafer
industry. However, the most important paint is, as we men-
tioned previously, a med um-toong term outlook which says

We ask for your support of
our medium-to-long term
growth strategy.

that "As a whole, the semiconductor market can only ex-
pand.” Most of the leading authorities would probably agree
on this point. Keeping our sights on that outlook, we believe
that this is a period when we must stick to our plans and fol-
low through with our planned capital investments—and we
intend to lead us forward aggressively.

In the fiscal year ending January 2009, we are forecast-
ing growth in sales but a decline in profits. We expect this
decrease in profits because of the carryover of the market
downturn in the second half of last year and because of the
higher depreciation expenses resulting from our bold capital
investments targeting future growth in demand. Neverthe-
less, it is our hope that our shareholders will understand and
believe in our vision, and support cur medium-to-long term
growth strategy.
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SUMCO converted SUMCO TECHXIV to a wholly owned subsidiary, further unifying
its organization with the goal of quickly establishing a supply system to handle the
increased demand for 300mm wafers expected over the medium-to-long term.

I Following the consolidation of the subsidiary in October 2006, SUMCO is focusing on building
a foundation for expanding corporate synergies.

On October 18, 2008, the Company acquired 51.00% of
the issued shares of SUMCQO TECHXIV through a tender
offer. Since the purchase, the two companies have shared
a common strategy in the silicon wafer business and have
pursued synergies.

Specifically, SUMCO has taken steps to quickiy establish
a supply system appropriate far the expected increase in
demand for 300mm wafers over the medium-to-long term.
The Group made active capital investments in SUMCO's
Imari facilities, SUMCQ TECHXIV's Nagasaki facilities, and
at FORMOSA SUMCO TECHNOLOGY CORPORATION
(Taiwanl's facilities. In addition, the new SUMCO Group,

including SUMCQO TECHXIV, has implemented successive
measuras 10 expand corporate synergies, which have heen
met with a degree of success. To optimize production,
procurerment, and technotogy and development processes,
the Imari facilities have begun supplying monocrystalline
silicon ingots to the Nagasaki facilities. Both companies are
improving procurement efficiency by cooperating in the pur-
chase of equipment and procurement of materials. tn tech-
notogy development as well, construction has begun for a
new base at Imari which will house the technology teams
of both companies.

I After consolidating SUMCO TECHXIV, SUMCO has proceeded with implementing various sys-
tems as well as integrating their organizations with a view to a possiile merger.

SUMCO had determined that further unification is neces-
sary to respond to the steadily growing expectations of
customers. Accordingly, on March 6, 2008, the Company
concluded a share exchange agreement to convert SUMCO
TECHXIV to a wholly owned subsidiary.

Since making it a wholly owned subsidiary, SUMCO has
positioned SUMCO TECHXIV as a manufacturing subsidiary.
SUMCO plans to be able to systematically and strategically
respond 10 changes in the external business environment
with its new SUMCO Group framework, through sophist-
cated use of both companies’ human resources and tech-

nology. This is to be achieved through the early unification
of SUMCO TECHXIV's sales and technology organizations
with that of the parent company. When the integration of
both companies’ systems reaches a certain stage, SUMCO
will begin examining the possibility of a merger.

Under the share exchange agreement, the effective date
on which SUMCO TECHXIV became & wholly owned sub-
sidiary of SUMCO was May 30, 2008. SUMCO TECHXIV's
commen shares were delisted from the stock exchange on
May 26, 2008 {the final trade date was May 23, 2008).

SUMCO decided to acquire treasury shares as a measure to increase stock price.

In a Board of Directors meeting held on March 6, 2008, the
Company passed a resolution to acquire treasury shares.
The decision was made in accordance with the provisions
of Articte 156 of the Corporation Law of Japan as interpret-

ed through the provisions of Article 165, Paragraph 3 of the
same law. The acquisition of treasury shares is being made
as a measure to increase the stock price. Details of the ac-
quisition resolution are as follows.

Type of shares to be acquired

Common shares of SUMCO CORPORATION

Total shares to be acquired

15 million shares (maximum}, equivalent to 5.89% of issued and
outstanding shares (excluding treasury shares)

Total acquisition price

¥30.0 billion (maximum)}

Acquisition date

From March 7, 2008 to May 20, 2008

siMco




' Special Featyre

grated based on the key

Kyushu is called Japan’s southern gate-
way to global markets. SUMCO’s Imari
facilities, the center of SUMCO’s strate-
gies for the future, is situated in this
region.

Within the Imari facilities, the SUMCO
Group is using approximately 326,000
square meters of the expansive site in the
Kubara district where Imari No.5 Plant is
located to transform the location into a
leading-edge center for integration of
manufacturing and development of silicon

wafers based on the key words of “vol-

ume”, “technology”, and “environment”.

Volume

Advancing toward the No.1 global market share through
the pursuit of active capital investment plans.

[ 300mm Water Manthty Production Plan Our goal is to capture the No. 1 spot in global market share rankings
- (:;5 for 300mm wafers, which have become the mainstream product in
2 mil. wafers semiconductor demand. This goal is an extremely important strategy for

SUMCQ if it is 10 become the global industry leader in the medium-to-

long term.
It was from this perspective that SUMCO began volume production of

1500 300mm wafers in October 2001. Five years later, following the achievement
of monthly production capacity of 450,000 wafers in September 2006, the
Company upped its pace, increasing SUMCO Group menthly production
1,000

capacity to 1 miltion wafers by March 2008. During that period, SUMCO
strengthened group capabilities by consolidating SUMCQO TECHXIV in
20086. In addition, in 2007, SUMCO completed Iman No. 5 Plant and Imari
500 - gt Maonocrystalling Ingot Plant, building the foundation for future production

expansion plans.

Including all production expansions that have been announced to this

0 pmemi—l ey point, the Group is aiming to establish a monthly production capacity of
M‘IMZ;D'I’J:MH'M woonia m . i i i
Aﬂ Ay | Aceal | i anmwal i ametl 1.66 million wafers by March 2010, The Group will proceed to build on this
afgr
| platiorm with the eventual goal of achieving a 2-million wafer production
hN s capacity.
ANNUAL
REFORT
20014
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leading-edge-technological know-how is being inte-

words of “volume”, “technology”, and “environment”.

Technology

The second key word for leadership in the silicon wafer industry is
technology. Our focus is on “Next Generation Technology Development”
to meet semiconductor manufacturers future needs for chip-shrinkage.
Currently, our R&D organization is arranged over seven locations
throughout Japan, However, having positioned Imari as our functional
integration region that brings together processes ranging from R&D to
production, we have also decided to concentrate our R&D functions at
Imari. Already, plans are underway to construct a Technology Development
Center at the Imari No. 5 Plant site as our new R&D base. Technical
personnel who engage in next generation technology development are
expected to gather at the new base.

Evaluation & Analysis Technology, which enables evaluation and analysis
at the atomic level, is playing the central role in facilitating the development
of this next-generation technology. While not directly linked to profit
generation, Evaluation & Analysis Technology is essential to accelerating
the development of a cutting-edge silicon wafer and establishing a close
system of cooperation with manufacturing. Recognizing the importance
of this technology in earning the absolute trust of our customers in our
technical capabifities, we rermain fully committed to this area.

Based on the new organization, SUMCO plans to establish its
technological superiority as No. 1 in the industry in product quality and
in next generation technology development. Underpinned by the trust
semiconducior manufacturers around the globe have in our products and
services, we will work to translate these advantages into growth in the
medium-to-long term,

llustration of Technology Davelopment Center

Aiming to be number one in quality as well, SUMCO is building a Technolegy Davelopment
Center at Imari that will be its new base for next generation technology development.

s r By

Mapping image procuced using
a ultra-precision microscope.
«Map A: Observation of a for-
eign substance

+Maps B, C: Composition and
analysis of foreign substance.

Ultra-precision microscope




Special Feature

SUMCO Solar

Comparisan of the average
height of a giraffe (male)
and a silicon ingot

g

Exaraple of installation at a
regular house (detached
houszhold)

Phatovoliaic silicon water

Environment

SUMCO is making a full-scale entrance in to the solar power generation
field, which is drawing much attenticn as an environmental technology.

fllustration of new factory in tmari

It not only has the application as a source of independent power
generation for households and offices, but also for electric power
stations. Solar power generation currently accounts for only 0.04%
of the waorld’s electric power generation, however, this proportion is
expected to increase and there is plenty of room for growth in the solar
power generation business.

In tine with this growth, demand for photovoltaic silicon wafers
is rising sharply. In September 2007, SUMCO decided to expand
operations with the goal of achieving a business scale equivalent* to
1GW ({gigawatts) per year (calculated in terms of power generation
capacity of sofar energy cells produced). In the initial stage, we are
constructing 8 new plant on the adjoining site of the Imari No. 5 Plant
with an annual production capacity equivalent® to 300MW {megawatts).
The new plant is scheduled to begin operations in spring 2009, We
have already received orders for all of the production of this new plant.

The major categaries of solar energy cell panels are crystalling
(produced by SUMCO and others) and non-crystatline {thin film type,
etc.}). Currently, crystalline solar energy cell panels are the mainstream
praduct. SUMCO uses a proprietary improved electromagnetic casting
method to improve competitiveness. In addition, we are considering
additional production increases to further boost the expansion of these

operations.
" 1GW (gigawatt) is 1.000MW (megawatts)
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The Environmental Activities

Imari also plays a central role in the environmental activities
of the SUMCO Group. Guided by the Group's corporate
philosophy of contributing to a prosperous society through the
production and supply of silicon wafers, we intend to continue
10 develep our business with unfaltering consideration of
enviconmental protection and 10 be a good corporate citizen
that aims to coexist and co-prosper with local communities.
The silicon wafers produced by SUMCO are an
essential substrate material for semiconductor producis.
Semiconductors are used extensively in automobiles,
consumer electronics, and energy conservation devices
and contribute substantially to reducing the impact on the
environment. Consequently, silicon wafers are said to play an
extremely large role in environmental protection. On the other
hand, silicon wafer production processes use iarge amounts
of energy, water, and chemical substances. This is particularly
true under the current conditions of rapid expansion in the
production of 300mm wafers, which is further increasing
the amounts used. SUMCO is pursuing measures to reduce

the amounts of energy, chemical substances, and pure
water used in production as well as the amount of industrial
waste, not only in its manufacturing and plant management
operations but also throughout the entire company.

To control the use of chemical substances, we have
established Green Procurement Standards and carry out
activittes that include associated companies, outsourcing
companies, and customers, These activities are aimed
at strengthening our efforts to reduce the environmentat
burden caused by our businesses and t0 manage hazardous
substances. Naturally, we recognize that environmental
education is the foundation of all environmental activities, and
place great emphasis on education and training programs in
which we include related cooperating companies. Especially
for employees with jobs that have a notable impact on the
environment, we conduct competence assessments and
aim to ensure that these jobs are properly done by requiring
appropriate qualifications or technical certification.
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The clean rooms used for manufacturing sericonductors require precise control of humidity, with the air conditioning units
processing external air intake having to maintain an absoluie degree of humidity for the air entering the room. In the past,
a steam method was generally used as the method of achieving precise humidity. However, SUMCO started using a new
vaporization method for humidification with the goal of conserving energy. In comparison with the pravious method, the new
method reduces energy use by 40% to 50%. Moreover, the effectiveness of the wet filter that is a special feature of this new

method makes it possible to supply even cleaner air.




Review of Operations

l. Fiscal Business Performance

During the fiscal year under review, demand grew for products incorporating
semiconductors. While shipment volumes continued to expand at a high
pace, growth in shipment values slowed due to a large drop in DRAM prices
and inventory corrections for some semiconductor devices. Amid these
circumstances, the silicon wafer market again expanded favorably overall, with
demand for 300mm walers continuing to increase against a backdrop of growth
in unit shipments of semiconductors for mainty memory applications.

Under these business conditions, the SUMCO Group proceeded with
expanding production capacity for 300mm wafers, mainly at the Imari facilities.
In addition, the Group moved forward with various measures 10 improve
profitability, such as advancing corporate synergies with SUMCQO TECHXIV and
achieving cost reductions.

As a result, suppoted by the fullyear contributions of SUMCGO TECHXV,
which was consoclidated by the Company in 2006, consolidated net sales
increased 48.7% to ¥47.4,851 million and operating profit rose 66.4% to ¥140,386
million, reflecting the full year inclusion of the results of SUMCO TECHXIV.
SUMCO recorded an income before income taxes and minority interests of
¥130,879 million, up 72 6% from the previous year despite the booking of a loss
of ¥2,149 million on the closure of a plant of SUMCO France S.A.S. Consolidaied
net income amounted 1o ¥74,880 million, edging up by 3.9%. The increase in
the income before inccme taxes and minority interests was significantly offset
by the recognition of defered tax assets totaling ¥29,749 milion due to the
liquidation of SUMCO LSA Corporation, a U.S. holding company. Excluding this
extraordinary charge, the Company’s net income in the previous fiscal year was
¥42,302 million, and nel. income in the fiscal year under review was up by 77.0%.

[ Mainstay Products

Monocrystalline Silicon ingot

High quality, high purity rmonocrystalline silicon ingots are
produced using the Czochralski (CZ) method and the Magnetic
Czochralski (MCZ) methad.

Monocrysialline silicon ingots are formed and processed into
blocks, sliced, and polisted to form silicon waters.
Monocrysialtine silicon ingot is the starting material for many of
our products.

We are able to ensur: consistent crystal silicon quality, and
choose the optimal materials, to meet customer needs,

specifications.
Polished Wafer (PW)

Polished wafers are prottuced by polishing, both chemically and Annealed Wafer

2,000

1,000

{Unit : 100 million yen}

ET Consolidated net sales

3 Sales of 300mm wafars

2007/1

4,000

3,000 . ) 2
33.0%

2,000
16.4%

1,000

Epitaxial Wafer (EW)
Epitaxial wafers, formed by depositing a thin, single silicon
crystal layer on polished wafers by chemical vaper deposition,
offer superior crystalline guality.

Epitaxial wafers are used by customers for a wide variety of
applications, including memory, logic and imaging devices.

We can also produce JIW wafers, before the epitaxial stage,
with buried diffusion layers designed to meet customer design

(Unit : 100 mitiion yenk

W Jzpan
™ North America
. O Asis
[ Euwrope and Others

£.8%

(]
200711

200811

production of epitaxial wafers, annealed wafers, and SO! wafers.

mechanically, wafers sliced out of monocrystalline silicen ingots.

They have excellent flatness and cleanliness.
Upon our customers’ requests we can produce various
external gettering layers on the back surface of polished wafers.
Polished wafers are gjenerally delivered directly to customers
for use in device processing, but are also used for in-house

Anneated wafers are produced by annealing polished wafers in a
hydrogen or argon atmosphere to improve crystal formation on
the wafer surface.

Annealed wafers improve crystal formation of the polished
wafer itself while epitaxial wafers improve crystal formation on
polished wafers through chemical vapor deposition of a thin
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| Il Overseas Sales

Overseas sales increased 59.0% to ¥295,956 million,
generating 62.3% (up 4.0 percentage points) of consoclidated
net sales.

Looking at regional sales overseas, sales in North America
advanced 38.8%, to ¥72,623 million, sales in Asia {except
Japan) increased 80.9%, to ¥190,774 million, and sales in
Europe and others rose by 15.1%, to ¥32,559 million. As a
proportion of consolidated net sales, North American sales

accounted for 15.3%, Asian {except Japan) sales generated
40.2%, and European and others sales amounted to 6.8%.
The sales contribution of Asia {except Japan) surged during
the fiscal year under review due to the marked sales growth.
The sales growth in this region was primarily driven by
FORMOQSA SUMCO TECHNOLOGY CORPORATION, which
was consolidated by the Company in October 2006.

. Activities in the Others Business Segment

in the Others Business Segment, SUMCO Solar Corporation
manufactures silicon wafers for solar energy cells for solar
battery manufacturers, and Japan Super Quartz Corporation
manufactures and sells high-purity quartz crucibles to Group
companies as well as customers outside the Group. High-
purity quartz crucibles are used to collect molten silicon that
is produced when pulling monocrystalline silicon ingots to
prevent contamination with impurities other than silicon.
SUMCO Solar Corporation conducts R&D activities aimed
at enhancing quality and improving productivity. Going

single silicon crystal layer.
Our annealed wafers have a good reputation, particularly for
flash memory applications.

Junction Isclated Wafer (JIW)

Junction isolated wafers are epitaxial wafers with buried
diffusion layers. We use photolithography, ion-implantation, and
thermal diffusion technologies to form a buried tayer on the
wafer that meets customer design specifications, before
epitaxial processing.

Woe collaborate closely with customers to form buried
diffusion layers matching required |C patterns.

JIWs are mostly used in the transformers of houserold
appliances, and in the power devices of industrial machinery.

Silicon-on-insulator {SOI} Wafer

We developed silicon-on-insulator (SOI) wafers to contribute to a
new generation of semiconductor devices requiring larger scale
integration {LSI}, lower power consumption, faster operating

forward, the subsidiary is proceeding with joint efforts with
the Company to upgrade technology.

The R&D activities of Japan Super Quartz Corporation
focus on high-purity quartz crucibles for larger-diameter
monocrystalline silicon ingots. Researchers aim o improve
the quality of the transparent layer, increase durability and
decrease disparities.

speed, and better reliability, by implanting an oxide layer to serve
as a strong electrical insulator.

There are two methods for implanting oxide layers: 1)
implanting a polished wafer with a thin oxide layer before
bonding it with another polished wafer; and 2} implanting a
polished wafer with a thin oxide layer near the surface through
oxygen ion implantation, and then annealing. We use both
implantation methods.

SOl wafers ara used in devices 10 control plasma displays,
and other devices that require quick response times. Leveraging
the mechanical properties of the oxide layer, SOI wafers are also
used in acceleration, pressure, and ather senseors to regutate car
and engine performance,

We use the highest quality raw materials for the
semiconductor industry, and ensure thorough quality control, to
provide high-quality monocrystalliine silicon wafers to meet a
wide range of customer needs.
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Corporate Governance / Directors, Corporate Auditors and Executive Officers

Fundamental Policy

SUMCO places much importance on responding to
expectations of shareholders by increasing corporate value.
Another priority is establishing and preserving sound
relationships with all stakeholders. With this in mind, we
take many actions involving corporate governance. Our
main objective is to maintain a high level of iransparency
and fairness with regard 10 speedy decision-making and the
execution of business operations. As part of this
commmitment, we disclose necessary information in a timely
manner to ensure the transparency of our activities.

Carporate Governance Structure
SUMCO has nine directors, including two outside directors.
The directors make decisions concerning management

policies, the selection of executive officers and other
important matters. The hoard of directors is responsible for
supervising the performance of the directors and the

As of April 25, 2008

president and other executive officers {there are 19,
including individuals who serve as directors and executive
officers). The board of directors meets once each month as
a rule, but holds extraordinary meetings as required.
SUMCO also has a Management Conference that meets
twice each month as a rule to examine important subjects
related to management. The committee is made up of all
executives with the rank of managing executive officer and
higher.

SUMCO has adopted the corporate auditor system. The
board of corporate auditors has five members, including
two fufl-time corporate auditors and three outside corporate
auditors. The auditors perform audits based on a plan
formulated by the board. Auditors also attend the meeting
of the board of directors and other important meetings and
examine business operations and the company's financial
condition. These activities altow the auditors 1o monitor the
performance of the directors.

Appointment/Dismissal Appointment/ Appointment/
Diarrrigaal Dicrrs
4
Board of Directors (Directors)
Managerial Decision-Making and Supervision
- : Board[of
—I \ SXCLLL I Corparate Auditors
{ESIDOTatelAUCIiOLS]
Management :
Appointment/ Conference I :
Dismissal Deliberation on Important Issues
A I CorporatelAuditorl I
Executive Officers :

Business [ Execution of Overall |#++++++ Internal ¥ v

" . Business Activities .

Security Auditing Pesaming Ao
Committee Internal Organizations Dept. R FACCOUnT A O
Rick Assessnat, oo Execution of eeeee]  Internal Audit
Protection and’ Day-to-Day QOperations

PFravention, T

fris 5 Management H
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Subsidiaries




SUMCO has an Internal Auditing Department that is
supervised directly by the company president.
Responsible solely for performing internal audits, this
department checks the efficiency of operations, the
status of compliance activities and other aspects of
SUMCQO's activities. These audits are an important means
of upgrading and strengthening internal controls.

Compliance

The SUMCO Charter of Corporate Conduct defines
guidelines for behavior to ensure that the activities of
directors, executives and employees comply with laws,
regulations, the Articles of Incorporation and social
standards. We also conduct activities to be certain that
everyone understands and observes these guidelines. A
chief compliance officer has ultimate responsibility for
supervising compliance with the corporate conduct
charter. Each general managers of department have to
submit regular reports about compliance activities to the
chief compliance officer. A hotline has been established
for reporting violations of laws, regulations or the Articles
of Incorporation as well as suspicious activity. Additionally,
the Internal Auditing Department performs periodic audits
to verify that activities of all business units and
departments are proper.

To provide for the proper execution of business
activities throughout SUMCO Group, all subsidiaries have
a code of conduct that is similar to the SUMCO Charter of
Corporate Conduct. This creates a framework for the
ethical and legal behavior of every member of the
SUMCQO Group.

S-MCO
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Representative Director.....
Director.

Director.

Director.

Director

Director

Director.

Director

Director.

Full-time Corporate Auditor......ccococooereeecns
Full-time Carporate Auditor..........ccueene
Corporate Auditor

Corporate Auditor

Corporate Auditor

Kenjiro Shigematsu
Yuichi Muramatsu
Yutaka Hirose
Takashi Abe
Yoshiaki Shida
Kazufurmi Yanaga
MNaoyuki Hosoda
Yoichi Taguchi
Michiharu Takii
Fumio lida
Katsutoshi Fukushima
Hitoshi Tanaka
Mayuki Hashimoto
Kitaro Yoshida
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President
Executive Vice President......
Executive Vice President..
Executive Vice President......

Senior Managing Executive Officer .........
Senior Managing Executive Officer ..........
Senior Managing Executive Officer ..........
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Overview
SUMCO Group comgrises nine subsidiaries in Japan (seven
consolidated and twe non-consolidated) and 15 subsidiaries
overseas (12 consolitated and three non-consolidated). In
addition, SUMCO telongs to the corporate groups of
Sumitomo Metal Industries, Ltd., and Mitsubishi Materials
Corporation.

The group comprising SUMCGC Corporation and its
subsidiaries (hereinafter referred to as the “Group”) is
engaged solely in tha crystalline silicon business, which is
divided into two caiegories. The first category is silicon
wafers for semiconductors, which is represented primarily
by the manufacture and sale cof silicon wafers to
manufacturers of semiconductor devices. The second
category is other busingsses, which includes, primarily, the
manufacture and sale of silicon wafers for solar energy cells
and of high-purity quartz crucibles for use in the
manufacturing proce 3s of silicon wafers.

Group Production Org¢anization
The Group's 300mm wafer production operations have
manufacturing bases at the Imari, Sagas, and Yonezawa
facilities, at the Nagasaki facilities of SUMCQO TECHXIV and at
FORMOSA SUMCO TECHNOLOGY CORPORATION.

The manufactunrg bases for 200mm or under wafers are
located at the imari, Saga, Kansai, Yonezawa, and Chitose
facilities, at the Nacasaki and Miyazaki plants of SUMCO
TECHXIV, at SUMCO Phoenix Corporation in the United States
and its manufacturing subsidiaries, at PT. SUMCO Indonesia
and at FORMOSA SLIMCQO TECHNOLOGY CORPORATION.

A portion of the eguipment used in the process of
manufacturing silicon wafers for semiconductors is purchased
from companies related to, but not consolidated by, the
Company: Sumitormo Metal Fine Technology Co., Lid., a
subsidiary of Sumitorino Metal Industries, Ltd., and Mitsubishi
Matenal Techno Corperation, a subsidiary of Mitsubishi
Materials Corparatior.

The Group also procures raw materials from Mitsubishi
Matenals Corporatioy and its subsidiaries and from Osaka
Titaniumn Technologies Co., Ltd., an afflliate of Sumitomo Metal
Industries, Ltd.

Group Sales Organization
The Group has established the following organization to

enable marketing to semiconductor manufacturers globally.
In Japan, the Group has sales offices in Tokyo, Osaka, and
Fukuoka, while SUMCO USA Sales Corporation is
responsibte for Nor:h America. In Asia, Group subsidiaries
in Taiwan and Singaoore carry out sales activities. There are
also technical support subsidiaries in Taiwan and the
Republic of Korea. The U.K. sales subsidiary SUMCO
Europe Sales Plc and SUMCO TECHXIV EUROPE N.V.
market to Europe and the surrounding regions.

Sales
Net sales increased by ¥155,565 million, or 48.7%, from
¥319,386 million in the previous fiscal year, to ¥474,951
million. Sales growth was mainly attributable to the increase
in sales of 300mm wafers, SUMCQ’s core product, and the
inclusion of the fullyear results of SUMCO TECHXIV.

Cost of sales and SG&A expenses

The ratio of cost of sales to net sales improved by 3.4
percentage points over the previous fiscal year, to 60.6% in
the fiscal year 2007. This improverment resulted from higher
production volumes associated with sales growth along
with ongoing progress in cost-cutting measures such as
boosting production yields and productivity. The ratio of
SG&A expenses to net sales was 9.8%.

Operating profit
Due to the above factors, operating profit increased by
¥55,896 million, or 66.4%, over the previous fiscal year
from ¥84,390 million to ¥140,386 million.

Other income {expenses}
Other expenses (net) increased by ¥953 miltion over the
previous fiscal year to ¥9,507 millign. The increase was
primarily due to an extraordinary loss of ¥2,150 million
related to the closing of the plant of consolidated subsidiary
SUMCO France S.A.S,, despite a ¥1,079 million decline in
the loss on sales and disposals of fixed assets.

Net income
As a result of these factors, net income amounted to
¥74,880 million, rising marginally by 3.9% over the previous
fiscal year. This small increase was the results of the
recognition of deferred tax assets of ¥20,750 million due 10
the losses incurred from the liquidation of the Group's U.S.
holding company, SUMCQO USA Corporation.

Current assets
Current assets totated ¥236,702 million, advancing by
¥20,104 million compared with the previous fiscal year. The
increase was mainly due to an increase in cash and time
deposits and marketatle securities totaling ¥20,750 million,
reflecting strong results and other factors.

Property, plant and equipment and investments and

other assets
Property, plant and equipment and investments and other
assets totaled ¥473,793 million, rising ¥111,537 million
compared with the previous fiscal year. The primary
contributors to this increase were a ¥95,315 million increase in
net property, plant and equipment due mainly to capital
investrment to expand the 300mm wafer manufacturing
capacity and a ¥14,637 million increase in other asseis due 1o
prepayment under a long-term supply potysilicon supply
contract.




Current liabilities

Current liabilities totaled ¥227,582 million, an increase of
¥48,522 million compared with the previous fiscal year. The
increase was primarily driven by a ¥34,041 million rise in
accrued income taxes, due mainly to higher profits, and a
¥15,937 million increase in notes and accounts payable,
construction and other, due mainly to the growth in capital
expenditures on the 300mm wafer production facilities.

Long-term liabilities

Long-term liabilities totaled ¥67,403 million, a drop of
¥5,073 million compared with the previous fiscal year.
The major components of the decrease were a ¥10,314
million decline in long-term debt and accrued financial
lease payments and a ¥4,609 million rise in other long-
term liabilities,

Equity

Equity totaled ¥415,510 million, an increase of ¥88,192
miflion compared with the previous fiscal year. Following
cash dividends paid amounting tc ¥10,176 million, net
income increased by ¥74,880 million and minority interests
increased by ¥21,887 million.

Cash Flow

Cash and cash equivalents at the end of the fiscal year 2007
was ¥57,755 million, increase by ¥20,750 million compared
with the end of the previous fiscal year. This was
attributable to a consolidated net cash flow of ¥188,517
million provided by operating activities, net cash of
¥149,231 million used in investing activities, and net cash
of ¥18,706 million used in financing activities.

Net cash provided by operating activities was ¥188,5617
million, an increase of ¥105,352 million from the previous
fiscal year. This was due mainly to increases in income
before income taxes and minority interests, increases in
depreciation and amortization and a decline in notes and
accounts receivable, trade.

Net cash used in investing activities was ¥149,231 million,
an increase of ¥47,776 million from the previous fiscal year.
The primary reason for the increase was the absence of the
large payment made in the previous fiscal year for the
acquisition of the shares of SUMCO TECHXIV, payments
for purchases of tangible and intangible fixed assets in the
fiscal year under review resulted in an overall increase in
expenses compared with the previous fiscal vear.

- Net cash used in financing activities was ¥18,706 million, an
increase of ¥43,547 million from the net cash provided amount
in the previous fiscal year. The decline was due mainly to the
absence of proceeds from issuance of commen stock by the
Company through public offering in the previous fiscal year,
partially offset by proceeds from the issuance of common
stock by FORMOSA SUMCO TECHNOLOGY CORPORATION
through public offering and a decrease in repayments of long-
term debt compared with the previous fiscal year.

MCO

Business Risks

(n

2

The following is a list of items that SUMCO Group believes
are currently existing potential risks concerning
management of SUMCO Group and its engagement in the
business operations. SUMCO Group is taking measures to
prevent these risks being realized and 1o respond as
required in the event that a problem occurs. All of these risk
factors may have a significant effect on SUMCO Group's
business or operating results.

Operating environment

The silicon wafers that SUMCO Group manufactures and
sells are used to produce a variety of semiconductor
devices. As a result, its business is vulnerable to a number
of factors related io the semiconductor industry and
associated industries, Among these factors are the cyclical
nature of the semiconductor industry {the so-called silicon
cycle); the rapid technological progress in the
semiconductor and associated industries; the tendency for
products to become obsolete quickly; rapid shifts in product
lineups; declines in product prices; the reliance on a limited
number of customers for a large percentage of sales;
volatility in the volume of orders from such customers;
changes in SUMCQ Group's competitive edge due to shifts
in the competitive positions of peer companies; large
fluctuations in demand from customers and other factors.
All of these factors may have a significant effect on
SUMCO Group's business or operating results.

Moreover, SUMCO Group was formed by combining the
silicon wafer operations of the Sumitomo Metals group and
the Mitsubishi Materials group. These two companies
remain major shareholders of SUMCQO Group. Any change
in the relationship between SUMCQ Group and these two
companies may have a significant effect on SUMCO
Group's husiness or operating resulis.

SUMCO Group products
In general, the prices of semiconduciors show decline after
their release in the market due to growth in sales volumes.
SUMCO Group from time to time establishes business
plans that incorporate measures to offset expected declines
in the prices of its products, such as by expanding its
manufacturing capacity to increase sales volumes and by
improving rmanufacturing processes to raise production
yields. However, if a price declines significantly more than
expected due to a sudden shift in market conditions for the
product or to some other event, then the price decline
could have a significant effect on the SUMCO Group’s
business or operating results.

in addition to the above factors, there may be problems
involving product quality. In particular, a product offered to a
customer may not meet the required specifications or be
incormpatible with the customer’s own products. A problem
of this nature may result in a major complaint and give rise
1o claims for damages concerning product quality. There



’ Management’s Discussion and Analysis

3)

{4)

{5

may also be probleras involving the inability to improve
preductivity. For example, earnings may be reduced if
SUMCO Group is unabile to consistently increase
manufacturing efficiency by improving manufacturing
processes to boost poduction yields. There is also a risk of
an interruption or significant delay in manufacturing
processes due to an accident involving manufacturing
equipment of other cause. Such events could reduce the
manufacturing capabllities of the entire SUMCO Group and
make it difficult to supply customers with certain products.
These events could have a significant effect on SUMCO
Group's busingss or operating results.

Expansion of the silicon wafer

for solar energy cells business

In the past SUMCQO Solar, a consolidated subsidiary of
SUMCO Group, has been responsible for the Group's
manufacturing of silicon wafers for use in solar energy cells.
However, in Septeniber 2007, the Company decided to
build its own new in-house plant in Imari, Saga Prefecture,
1o pursue further expansion of operations. Plans call for
production of wafers 1o come steadily on stream beginning
in spring 2009, and [>ng-term sales agreements have been
signed with major customers for these waters. The
Company is proceecling with the construction of the plant
with a certain amount of flexibility in the schedule.
However, should construction not proceed as planned, the
Company will not te able to fulfill its sales agreements,
which could have a negative impact on SUMCO Group's
husiness or operating results,

Ability to procure raw materials and key
manufacturing e;quipment and price fluctuations
SUMCO Group has long-term supply contracts with major
suppliers of polysilicon, including affiliated companies of its
major shareholders, in an effort to ensure a reliable supply
of raw materials for its business operations, including the
planned increase in its 300mm wafer and solar energy cell
wafer manufacturing capacities. However, demand for
polysilicon may sicnificantly exceed the volume of this
material that manufiacturers can supply. This situation could
not only raise prices, but also prevent manufacturers from
providing their customers with a consistent supply of
polysilicon. In addition, the key manufacturing equipment
used by SUMCO includes specialized machinery, Fke the
double-sided mirro- polishing machine developed jointly
with a subsidiary of Sumitomo Metal. Consequently,
SUMCO may not be able te find an alternative supplier for
such equipment. Ay problems in the timely procurement
of these raw mateiials and manufacturing equipment may
have a significant ¢ffect on SUMCO Group’s business or
operating results.

Future capital expenditures
SUMCO Group has allocated a substantial volume of its

{6)
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resources in order to expand the 300mm wafer business,
which is the core business of SUMCO Group, While giving
careful consideration to the upcoming growth in dernand,
the Group plans to continue making large and concentrated
investments in manufacturing facilities with the aim of
increasing the production volume of 300mm wafers and
sustaining rapid growth of the Group. However,
uncertainties that are inherent in the econemy in general
and in the semiconductor industry make it difficult to predict
future market trends. If demand for 300mm wafers does
not increase in line with the projections assumed for the
above capital expenditures, capital expenditures will not be
able to keep up with growth in demand for wafers, or if
there are delays in installing manufacturing equipment,
there may be a significant effect on SUMCO Group's
business or operating results.

Technology and R&D

The semiconductor industry is characterized by rapid
advances in technology. Progress takes the form of higher
circuit densities, finer lines, new applications for
semiconductors, greater precision and higher
manufacturing efficiency. Customers have a broad range of
technological demands with regard to silicon wafers
supplied by SUMCO Group. Furthermore, customers are
constantly demanding even better specifications. For the
purpose of increasing its market share, SUMCO Group is
conducting R&D activities with an emphasis on
technolegies for 300mm wafers, a product category where
demand is expected to continue growing, and on
technologies for producing value-added products.

However, there is no assurance that customers will
accept all technologies developed by SUMCO Group.
Furthermore, R&D activities may not produce the expected
henefits due to difficulties in responding to technological
advances in the semiconductor industry, the Group’s
inability to comply with customers’ demands, or other
problems. These events may have a significant effect on
SUMCO Group's business or operating results,

Intellectual property
SUMCO Group is aware that accumulating patents and
other forms of intellectual property is vital to its ability to
compete with other silicon wafer manufacturers. The Group
holds a large number of patents in Japan and other
countries, and has many patent applications pending. In
addition, the Group holds fundamental patents concerning
the manufacture of crystals grown from a larger charge size
and low defect crystals, high-precision double- sided
polishing, and other items. The Group is also working on
applying for patents involving technolegies and peripheral
technologies associated with existing patents.

However, there is no assurance that patents held by
SUMCO Group will be sufficient to protect all of the Group's
intellectual property. Furthermore, the Group may infringe
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the intellectual property rights of a third party if this party
already holds a patent of which the Group is not aware, If
such an infringement occurs, SUMCO Group may become
a defendant in litigation seeking an injunction to cease its
operations, damages or other actions. These avents may
have a significant effect on SUMCO Group’s business or
operating results.

SUMCO Group has been the defendant in a U.S. lawsuit
commenced by a competitor with an allegation of patent
infringement. Although it was initially ruled that the Group
did not infringe the competitor’s patent, the litigation is still
proceeding because the U.S. competitor has made an
appeal. Although this litigation poses no problems for the
Group's business activities at this time, there may be a
significant effect on SUMCO Group's business ar operating
results, depending on the final outcome.

Overseas operations

SUMCO Group sells silicon wafers to major semiconductor
manufacturars worldwide and has manufacturing and sales
operations in the United States, Europe, and Asia, as well
as in Japan. In addition to exchange rate risk, therefore, the
Group’s production and marketing activities may be affected
by national and regional economic and political
developments; changes in regulatory, taxation or currency
conversion restrictions; wars and acts of terrorism or
epidemics or outbreaks; differences in social or labor
customs and the state of social infrastructure.

Environmental regulations

SUMCQ Group must comply with laws and regulations
in Japan and other couniries concerning the
environment, particularly with regard to regulations
applicable to each manufacturing base. Laws and
regulations cover air emissions; effluents; the use and
handling of harmful substances; the disposal of industrial
waste materials; investigations of soil and groundwater
pollution and remediation as needed and many other
items. The Group may be legally responsible for certain
expenses, the payment of damages or he required to
take other actions. Furthermore, in recent years,
governments are tightening their environmental laws and
regulations. The Group may become subject to new
environmental laws and regulations in Japan and other
countries. In this case, SUMCQO Group may incur
additional expenses for complying with these laws and
regulations. Any of these events may have a significant
effect on SUMCO Group's business or operating resulis.

Natural disasters and accidents

The manufacturing bases of SUMCO Group are vulnerable
to natural disasters like earthquakes, typhoons, tsunamis,
and volcanic activities as well as to accidents, fires, acts of
terrorism and other crises. Any of these events could
interrupt manufacturing activities, damage eauipment,

1
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disrupt access to water and electricity, and cause other
problems that could have a significant effect on SUMCO
Group’s business or operating results.

In particular, the Group’s 300mm wafer processing
facilities are concentrated in the Imari area in line with the
aim for higher operating efficiency. If the Group's Imari
facilities are damaged by a natural disaster, accident, fire or
other event, there may be an enormeous impact on the
Group's ability to manufacture and sell 300mm wafers.
Such an event may have a significant effect on SUMCO
Group's business or gperating results.

Acquisitions of other companies

When considering the acquisition of another company,
SUMCO attempts to minimize risks by performing due
diligence concerning the financial condition and other
aspects of the relevant company under consideration.
However, such acquisitions rmay have a negative effect on
business or operating results due to unexpected changes in
market conditions or other developments.

Operating results and financial position

The management of SUMCO Group believes that the

reaflignment of the Group's businesses has been largely

completed. Mowever, the Group may encounter various
situations in the future, such as a significant change in the
operating environment that requires another restrugturing
program. If this oceurs, there may be an effect on SUMCO

Group's business or operating results.

In addition, there may be an effect on SUMCO Group's
operating results and financial condition if any of the
following events occur due to a change in market conditions
or ather developments:

® A demand for funds that is greater than the Group had
anticipated due to a shift in the operating environment
or other event;

® The inahility to procure funds at the desired time or
under the desired terms, or the tnability to generate
earnings as expected, due to a change in market interest
rates, market conditions or other factors;

#® A significant impact on the Group's operating results
associated with liabilities for retirement benefits, due
to a decline in the market value of pension fund
assets, a decline in the return on these assets, or a
revision in the assumptions used to calculate Fabilities
for retirement benefits,




Consolidated Balance Sheets

SUMCO CORPORATION and Consolidated Subsidiaries
January 31, 2007 and 2008

2007 2008 2008
{Millions of yen) ﬁé‘;;‘:‘:']ﬂig ;J}is'
Assets
Current assets:
Cash and time deposits {NOE 4) ... e ¥ 16,605 ¥ 21,255 $ 199,765
Marketable securities (NCT8 B) .vvirvec e e 21,400 37.500 352,444
Notes and accounts receivable:
TFBOE c1vtrvirsivireese e sr s et et et 91,951 88,652 832,256
Other .. 4,856 1,303 12,246
96,807 89,855 844,502
Allowance for doubtful aCCoUNts ..c v e (84 (89 (836}
96,723 89,766 843,666
INVentonies (NG B) ..o b e 65,382 74,560 700,752
Deferred income tax assets INOtE 10} ..o cenrec e 11,957 8,583 80,667
Prepaid expenses and otner CUITENt 3SSetS ...ovvevriieiciee e 4,51 5,038 47,349
Total CUITENE @SSE1S ... oo 216,598 236,702 2,224,643
Property, plant and equipment:
Land (Notes 2 @nd 7} ..o 20,938 213N 200,856
Buildings and structures (NOE 7) ....oecrerrrnirnne oo 146,844 169,657 1,594,521
Machinery and equipment {(Note 7) ... 594,994 675,811 6,351,607
CONSITUCTION IN PIOGIESE ....oeveceesvsieireseeiass e s e e e ecnasiie 35,835 78,860 741,165
TOMB oottt bbb sttt e e e e 798,611 945,699 8,888,149
Accumulated deprecialiin ... .. e er e (491,900 [543,673) (5,109,709}
Net property, plant and equIpPMENT ... 306,711 402,026 3,778,440
Investments and other assets:
Investment Securities (Mote B) ... 2,290 1,487 12,976
Investments in unconsclidated subsidiaries and affiliates ........................ 122 143 1,344
GOOTWHD 11 er ettt eR e 32,992 30,458 286,259
SOIWETR ..o e 5277 5,373 50,498
Deferred incame tax as3ets (NOte 10) ..o 10,016 14,818 139,267
Other assets 4853 19,490 183,177
Allowance for doubtiul accounts ... (4} 2) {19
Total investments ancl OthEr aSS8IS ..o e 55,545 71,767 674,502
Total @SSOtS ..o s ¥ 578,854 ¥ 710,495 $ 6,677,585

See Notas 1o Consolidated Financial Statements.
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2007 2008 2008
{Millions of yen) ﬂ:;ﬁasn::fo?; l1JnS ’
Liabilities and Equity
Current liabilities:
Short-term bank loans (NOte 7} ..o 48,568 ¥ 46,705 $ 438957
Current portion of long-term debt (Note 7) ... 33,566 24,082 226,335
Notes and accounts payable:
TEALR et e e 34,808 38,57 362,509
Construction and Other ........ooeeiiecnrirrr s e e 43,093 59,030 554,794
77,901 97,601 917,303
ACCTUE INCOME TAXES oottt r e e 5,849 39,890 374,906
Deferred income tax liabilities (Note 10} 0 676 6,353
Other current iabilities ..........ccovrieiii e 12,776 18,628 175,075
Total current Fabilities ... 179,060 227,582 2,138,929
Long-term liahilities:
Long-term debt (Note 7). 53,716 43,402 407,914
Liability for retirement benefits (Note 8) ..o 15,428 16,198 162,237
Deferred income tax liabilities (Note 10} ... 334 196 1,842
Deferred income tax liabilities on revaluation reserve for tand
(Notes 2(f) and 101 ..o 1,785 1,785 16,776
Other long-term labilities . ..o 1,213 5,822 54,718
Total tong-term liabilities .........coocooviivenei e 72,476 67,403 633,487
Commitments and contingent liabilities (Notes 13, 14 and 16)
Equity {Notes 9 and 18}:
CaRITAl STOCK .ot 114,107 114,107 1,072,434
Common stock
Authorized — 402,000,000 shares in 2007 and 804,000,000
shares in 2008
Issued — 127,200,000 shares in 2007 and 254,400,000
shares in 2008
Capital surplus 78,310 78,310 735,996
Retained @armings ..........occooii e 99,115 166,246 1,662,462
Net unrealized gain (loss} on available-for-sale securities.............. 49 (37) (348)
Deferred loss on derivatives under hedge accounting ..........c....... {103} 2) (19)
Revaluation reserve for land (Note 2()) ..., 2,253 2,253 21,175
Foreign currency translation agdjustments ........coocoeecrennen e {1,438} {2,277 {21,400
Treasury stock — at cost, 121 shares in 2007 and €93 shares
N 2008 oo (1 3 (28)
L= ) OO YU TS URUUTO T VRPR PRSPt 292,292 358,597 3,370,272
IMINOFLY INTBIESES ..ottt st ar et s e srare e s e rbee e e 35,026 56,913 534,897
TOTAl BOUITY oot iriree ettt e ettt et 327,318 415,510 3,905,169
Total liabilities and equity ... 578,854 ¥ 710,495 $ 6,677,585

See Notes to Consolidated Financial Statements.



Consolidated Statements of Income

SUMCO CORPORATION and Consolidated Subsidiaries
Years ended January 31, 2007 and 2008

2007 2008 2008

(Thousands of U.S.

{Millions of yen) dolars (Note 11}

Nat salas (Note 17} e X 319,386 ¥ 474,951 $ 44863825
Cost of sales..,, 204,270 287,827 2,705,141
Grossprofit..........cccooovevivveinniin, s 115,116 187,124 1,758,684
| Selling, general and administrative expenses (Note 1) .................... 30,726 46,738 439,267
‘ Operating profit...........ccooooonnicrncencnns ettt s 84,390 140,386 1,318,417
‘ Other income (expenses):
| Interest and dividend INCEME ... e 210 330 3102
INEEIEST EXPENSE.......voverrecitiiiiirsereseemtesiss et ess st ess st aes sttt s sesems s {3,148) 12,602} {24,455)
‘ Subsidies for inveStmMEeNt PromMOLioN .......cc.c.cceee e e en s 244 2,293
Gain on sales of fixed asgels ... 90 2 197
Gain on sales of consolidated subsidiary's SNares .............co.cceeeennneens 411 3.863
Loss on sales and dispossls of fixed 855€15.........ccove e {2,270) {1,191) (11,184)
Loss on devaluation of investment SECUNtBS ..............c.cco.covereeeiveriennens {1,109 (10,423)
Loss incurred with business restructuring {Note 12} (2,150} (20,207}
FOreign exchange kasS.....c..cvvr i e e st {1,302 (1,959} {18,412}
CHNBE NBL oottt st st s st {2,134) 11,502) (14,115)
OHREr EXPENSES, NBL. ..ttt ettt b1 s ee e (8,554) {9,507) {89,351}
Income before income tzixes and minority interests 75,836 130,879 1,230,066
Income taxes (Note 10}:
CUITENT. ottt e 5,082 43,697 410,686
DEfBITEA ... et e ren e {4,397) {1,105} (10,385)
‘ TOMBL ..ttt et ettt b e e 685 42,692 400,301
IVHROTHY IVEIBSS ..ot 3,700 13,407 126,008
NETINCOME. ... ..ot i s et ¥ 72,051 ¥ 74,880 $ 703,759
2007 2008 2008
(Yen) (LS, dollars {Note 1))
Per share of common stack {Motes 2(q) and 18):
BaSiC NELINCOME .....covirrieniicn e ¥ 597.66 ¥ 294.34 $ 2.77
Cash dividends applicable to the YBaT ..o 50.00 55.00 0.52
Pro forma reflecting common stock split (Note 9)
BASIC NELINCOME .1iviereeee ettt enneees 298.83 ¥ 294.34 $ 2.77
Cash dividends applicable to the year ...............cccovevieiiee e 25.00 55.00 0.52

See Notes to Consolidated Financial Statements.



Consolidated Statements of Changes In Equity

SUMCO CORPORATION and Consolidated Subsidiaries
Years ended January 31, 2007 and 2008

SMCO

Common stock:

2007 2008

(Number of Shares}

At beginning of year ... . 119,700,000 127,200,000

Stock split of common stock (Note 9] ........................................................................................ 127,200,000

Issuance of common S10CK INOIE Fhu..vvrerrreririrs e e s et seteen 7,500,000

AL BN OF YBAL .....ooovi ettt et ettt et ee bt et ems s aman s b as st n ettt es e nannn 127,200,000 254,400,000
2007 2008 2008

{Mill:ons of ven)

(Thousands of U.S.
dollars {Note 1))

Capital stock:

Balance at beginning of YEar ... e ¥ 82,174 ¥ 114,107 § 1,072,434
Issuance of common sStock INOIE B)......o..vvririricc e 31,933
Balance at end of year ..o e ¥ 114,107 ¥ 114107 $ 1,072,434
Capital surplus:
Balance at beginning of YRar ... e ¥ 46,377 ¥ 78,310 $ 73599
Issuance of common stock INOte 9).. e 31,933
Balance at end of y&ar ... ¥ 78,310 ¥ 78310 $ 735996
Retained earnings:
Balance at beginning of Year ... ¥ 32,486 ¥ 99,115 $ 931,532
Netincome........... 72,051 74,880 703,759
Cash dividends Paid.........ccoviriinrinri s (5,386} {10,176} {95,639)
Gain on change in interests in a consolidated subsidiary (Note 9) .. 2,427 22,810
BONUSES 10 QIFBCLOTS ..ooiveeivieei it {36)
Batance at end of year... ¥ 99,115 ¥ 166,246 $ 1,562,462
Net unrealized gain (Iossl on available-for-sale securities:
Balance at beginning of YBAM ..o e ¥ 47 ¥ 49 $ 461
NETCHBNGE ...ttt 2 {86) {809)
BalANGE 81 @ OF YEAM ......ccovtiece sttt nas s sss e sasssssbeens ¥ 49 X (K¥j] $ {348}
Deferred loss on derivatives under hedge accounting:
Balance at beginning of YEar ........c.c.ovevvevev et X (103) $ (968)
v P T T TV ¥ {103} 101 949
Balance at end of Year. ..o s ¥ {103 X (2} $ (19)
Revaluation reserve for land:
Balance at beginning Of YEar ... ¥ 2,253 ¥ 2,253 $ 21175
INETBASE, NET....ooeii et
Balance at end of year ... ¥ 2,253 X 2,253 $ 21175
Foreign currency translatlon ad;ustmants
Balance at beginning OF YEAM ......c..vivee it eme e e ¥ (1,657) ¥ (1,438 & (13,515)
NBT CHANGE ..ot e st na s e eer e s s 219 (839) (7,885}
Balance at end Of YBAN ..ot ¥ {1,438 X (227N % {21,400)
Treasury stock:
Batance at beginning of YEaT ... ¥ (0) ¥ m $ 9)
INCIEASE, NET....ocoece ettt b et en (1) (2) (19)
BaAlAance at €N Of YEAM......ocooev vttt e ¥ (1 ¥ (3) % (28)
Minority interests:
Balance at beginning Of YEar ... ¥ 170 ¥ 35,026 $ 329191
INCIBASE, NEL.....vcouirrcorirersriren e e s rs s e ens s s er e emeen e 34,856 21,887 205,706
Balance at end of year. ¥ 35,026 X 5693 § 534,897
TOBL.....coooiiesiiiiirc sttt esens et ¥ 327,318 ¥ 415510 £ 3,905,169
See Notes to Consolidated Financial Statements.
ReroRt
2008
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Consolidated Statements of Cash Flows

SUMCO CORPORATION and Consolidated Subsidiaries
Years ended January 31, 2007 and 2008

Operating activities:

Income before income taxes and MINOrity INTEIESIS ....c.o.covvcer i

Adjustments to reconcile income before income taxes and minority
interests to net cash prov ded by operating activities:

Depreciation and amorti:ation ....

Amortization of gOOAWIlL.............cov v s
Increase in allowance fo* doubtful acCoUMS ...
Increase in liabilities for -etirement benefits ..o cee v,
Interest and dividend INCOME .........cco.oev v
INEEIEST BXPENSE......coiviiiiiie ettt et ee
Net loss on sales and disposal of fixed assets ......ooooooeevcecc e
(Increase} decrease in notes and accounts receivable, trade.................
INCrease in INVENTOMES.. ..o.ovvev i esn s e b st em e eneee e
(Increase} decrease in 0 her CUITENE ASSEIS ....cooveeeere v
Increase in notes and accounts payable, trade..........cocooveeveiveee v,
Increase in other curren: Habilities. .......c.c.oovvvvvie e
OHhEn, BT e vttt s rae s s am b

Subtotal ........cc.coevenen

Interest and dividend recaived ..........cc.cceeceeieccereesee e
INEEIEST PAIL........ovoeeriveeee oottt e es st es e ses e e
INCOME 1aXBS PAI «.....eveeiiieiie et e
Net cash provided by operating activities ...,

Investing activities:

Paymenis for purchases of fixed 855815 ..o
Proceeds from sales of fixed 858818 ..o
A payment for purchase of newly consolidated subsidiary’s shares......

Proceeds from sales of investment secuiities ................

A payment for purchase of consolidated subsidiary's shares ...............
Proceeds from sales of consolidated subsidiary's shares.........ccoovnnn

Other, net ..o

Net cash used in investing activities.................coerv v

Financing activities:
Decrease in short-term bank loans, net............co.oocoeoee..

Proceeds fromlong-tenmn debt ..o
Repayments of long-term debt.........c..ocoe e
Proceeds from issuance of comman stock (Note 9} ....covvvvvccenreinene,
Proceeds from consolic ated subsidiary's issuance of common stock...
Payments for purchase of treasury StoCK..........coieerceesnnnsee e
DivIdendS Paid.........coo oo s
Dividends paid to minority shareholders .........ocoooooevevveivciie e
Net cash provided by (used in} financing activities..........................

Foreign currency transl: tion adjustments on cash and cash

BQUIVAIENTS ... e
Net increase in cash andl cash equivalents ...
Cash and cash equivalents at beginningof year........................
Cash and cash equivalents at end of year iNote 4).........................

2007 2008

2008

{Millions of yen)

{Thousands of U.S.

dollars {Note 1))

75,836 ¥ 130,879 $ 1,230,086
44,151 66,317 623,280
1,368 2,318 21,786
3 3 28
658 785 7.378
(210} (3304 (3.102)
3,148 2,602 24,455
2,180 1,188 11,165
{18,307} 2,856 26,842
(8,636) (9,895) (92,998)
{6,349) 3.014 28,327
2614 4,406 41,410
3781 5,674 53,327
{1,352) 8,177) {76,851}
97,885 201,640 1,895,113
n 329 3,002
{3,187 {2,726) (25,611}
(11,744) (10,727) (100,818)
83,165 188,517 1,771,776
72,217 (148,781) (1,398,318)
2,544 244 2,293
(35,894)
214
97 {9,126}
209 969 9,107
3.689 (692} {6,503}
(101,455) {149,231} {1,402,547)
(3.222) (1,892 (17,782}
4,764 5,746 54,004
{34,939 {25,104 (235,940)
63,867
13.649 128,280
1 (2) {19}
{5,386 {10.176) {95,639}
{242) {927) (8,712}
24,841 {18,7086) (175,808)
302 170 1,598
6,853 20,750 195,019
30,152 37,005 347,791
37,006 ¥ 57,755 & 542,810

See Notes 10 Censolidated Financial Statements.



Notes to Consolidated Financial Statements

SUMCO CORPORATION and Consolidated Subsidiaries
Years ended January 31, 2007 and 2008

MCO

[ 1. Basis of presenting consolidated financial statements

The accompanying consolidated financial statements of SUMCO
CORPORATION {the "Company”) have been prepared in
accordance with the provisions set forth in the Japanese
Financial Instruments and Exchange Law {formerly, the
Japanese Securities and Exchange Law) and its related
accounting regulations, and in conformity with accounting
principles generally accepted in Japan (" Japanese GAAP"),
which are different in certain respects as to application and
disclosure requirerments from International Financial Reporting
Standards.

In preparing these consolidated financial statements, certain
reclassifications and rearrangements have been made to the
conselidated financial statements issued domestically in order to
present them in a form which is maore familiar to readers outside

Japan. In addition, certain reclassifications have been made in
the 2007 consolidated financial statements to conform to the
classifications used in 2008.

The consolidated financia! staterents are stated in Japanese
ven, the currency of the country in which the Company is
incorporated and operates. The translation of Japanese yen
amounts into U.S. dollar amounts is included solely for the
convenience of readers outside Japan and has been made at the
rate of ¥106.40 to $1, the rate of exchange at January 31, 2008.
Such translation should not be construed as a representation
that the Japanese yen amounts have been, could have been, or
could in the future be converted nio U.S. dollars at that or any
other rate.

I 2. Summary of significant accounting policies

{a} Consolidation

The consolidated financial statements as of January 31, 2007
and 2008 include the accounts of the Company and its 19
significant subsidiaries (together, the "Group”).

Unger the control concept, those companies in which the
Company, directly or indirectly, is able 1o exercise control over
operations are fully consolidated.

Investments in unconsolidated subsidiaries and affiliates
are stated at cost, except that appropriate write-downs are
recorded for investments in companies which have incurred
substantial losses deemed to be of a parmanent nature. If
the equity method of accounting had been applied to the
investrnents in these companies, the effect on the
accompanying consolidated financial statements would not
be material.

The excess of the cost of an acquisition over the fair value
of the identifiable net assets of the acquired subsidiary at the
date of acquisition {"goodwill ) is amortized over 15 10 20
years on a straight-line basis.

All significant intercornpany batances and transactions
have been eliminated in consolidation. All material unrealized
profit included in assets resulting from transactions within
the Group is eliminated.

{b) Cash equivalents
Cash equivalents are short-term investments that are readily
convertible into cash and that are exposed to insignificant risk
of changes in value.
Cash equivalents include time deposits and certificate of
deposits, all of which mature within three months of the date
of acquisition.

{c) Inventories

Inventories are stated principally at cost, determined by the
average method.

(d) Marketable and investment securities
Investment securities are classified as available-for-sale
securities and held to maturity debt securities. Available-for-
sale securities with available fair values are reported at fair
value, with unrealized gains and losses, net of applicable

taxes, reported in a separate component of equity. Avaitable-
for-sale securities with no available fair values are stated at
cost determined by the moving-average method. Held to
debt securities are stated at amortized cost.

For other than temporary declines in fair value,
investment securities are reduced to net realizable value by a
charge to income.

(e) Property, plant and equipment
Property, plant and equipment are stated at cost.
Depreciation of property, plant and equipment, except
buildings, is computed principally by the declining-balance
method at rates based on the estimated useful lives of the
assets, while the straight-line method is principally applied to
buildings. The useful lives are principalty 31 years for
buildings and structures and 7 years for machinery and
equipment.

(f) Land revaluation
Under the “Law of Land Revaluation”, the predecessor
company, which was merged into the Company on February
1, 2002, elected a one-time revaluation of its own-use land t©
a value based on real estate appraisal information as of
March 31, 2000. The revaluation reserve for land represents
unrealized appreciation of land and is stated, net of income
{axes, as a component of equity without any effect on
income. Subsequeni readjustment is not permitted unless
the land value daclines significantly, in which case the
amount of the decline in value should be removed from the
revaluation reserve for land account and related deterred tax
liabilities, accordingly. As of January 31, 2008, the carrying
amount of the langd after the above one-time revaluation
exceeded the fair value by ¥2,976 million {$27,970 thousand}.

(g} Long-lived assets
The Group reviews its longived assets for impairment
whenever events or changes in circumstance indicate the
carrying amount of an asset or asset group may not be
recoverable. An impairment loss would be recognized if the
carrying amount of an asset or asset group exceeds the sum
of the undiscounted future cash ftows expected to result



from the continued use and eventual disposition of the asset

or asset group. The impairment loss would be measured as

the amount by which the carrying amount of the asset

exceeds its recaoverable amount, which is the higher of the

discounted cash flows from the continued use and eventual

dispaosition of the asset or the net selling price at disposition.
The Group has recognized no impairment losses.

{h) Software

Certain costs incurred t2 develop computer software for
internal use are capitali::ed and amortized on a straight-ine
basis over the estimated useful life of 5 years.

(i} Retirement benefits and pension plans

The Company and certain consolidated subsidiaries have
non-contributory defined benefit pension plans and unfunded
retirement benefit plan: for employees, The Company and its
domestic consolidated subsidiaries account for the liability for
retirement benefits baced on projected benefit obligations
and the fair value of plan assets at the balance sheet date.

Retirement benefits to directors and corporate auditors are
provided at the amount which would be required if all directors
and corporate auditors tetired at the balance sheet date.

{j} Research and development costs

Research and developrnent costs are charged to expenses
as incurred.

(k) Leases

Finance leases that are deemed to tranisfer ownership of the
leased property to the essee are capitalized. Other finance
leases are accounted for as operating lease transactions with
certain “as if capitalized” information disclosed in the notes
to consolidated financi:1 statements in accordance with
Japanese GAAP.

{H Income taxes

The provision for incorie taxes is computed based on the
pretax income included in the consolidated statements of
income, The asset anc liability approach is used to recognize
deferred tax assets an i liabilities for the expected future tax
consequences of temporary differences between the
carrying amounts and :he tax basis of assets and liabilities.
Deferred taxes are measured by applying currently enacted
tax rates to the temporary differences.

A valuation allowarice is recognized against deferred tax
assets when, based 01 an estimation of future taxable
income and the weight of available evidence, it is determined
that the assets are nol expecied to be recoverable.

{m) Appropriations of retained earnings

Appropriations of retained eamnings are reflected in the
consolidated financial statements for the following year upon
shareholders' approval.

{n) Foreign currency ransactions

All shert-term and leng-term monetary receivables and

payables denominated in foreign currencies are translated
into Japanese yen at the exchange rates at the balance-sheet
date. Foreign exchange gains and losses from translation are
recognized in the statement of income.

{o) Foreign currency financial statements

The balance sheet accounts of the consolidated foreign
subsidiaries are transtated into Japanese yen at the current
exchange rates as of the balance sheet date of the
subsidiaries, except for equity, which is translated at the
historical exchange rate.

Differences arising from such translation are shown as
“Foreign currency translation adjustments” in a separate
component of equity.

Revenue and expense accounts of the consolidated
foreign subsidiaries are translated into Japanese yen at the
average exchange rates during the year.

(p) Derivatives and hedging activities

The Group uses derivative financial instruments to manage
its exposures to fluctuations in foreign exchange and interest
rates. Foreign exchange forward contracts and interest rate
swaps are utilized by the Group to reduce foreign currency
exchange and interest rate risks. The Group does not enter
into derivatives for trading or speculative purposes.

All foreign exchange forward contracts employed to
hedge foreign exchange exposures are measured at the fair
values and the unrealized gains or losses are recognized in
income or loss. But foreign exchange forward contracts that
are used as hedges for forecasted export sales transactions
and meet certain hedging criteria are measured at the fair
values and the unrealized gains or losses are deferred uniil
the underlying forecasted export sales transactions are
recognized.

Interest rate swaps which are used as hedges and meet
certain hedging criteria are measured at the fair values and the
unrealized gains or losses are deferred until the related losses
or gains on the hedged items are recognized. However, certain
interest rate swaps which qualify for hedge accounting and
meet specific matching criteria are not remeasured at fair
values. The differential paid or received under the swap
agreements is recognized and included in interest expense.

{q) Per share information

Basic net income per share is computed by dividing net
income available to common shareholders, by the weighted-
average number of common stock outstanding for the
pericd, retroactively adjusted for stock splits effected on
February 1, 2007

Diluted net income per share is not disclosed because
the Company has not issued any dilutive securities.

Cash dividends per share presented in the accompanying
consolidated statements of income are dividends applicable
to the respective years including dividends to be paid after
the end of the year.
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[3. Accounting changes

{a) Depreciation method of property, plant and
equipment

Effective in the year ended January 31, 2008, in accordance
with the revised Japanese Corporation tax law, the Company
and its domestic subsidiaries changed the depreciation
method of property, plant and equipment acquired on or after
April 1, 2007. As a result of this change, operating profit and

income before income taxes and minority interests
decreased by ¥1,631 million ($15,329thousand), as
compared with the corresponding ameounits which would
have been recorded under the previous method,

The effect on segment information is described in Note 17.

{b) Translating revenue and expense accounts of the

consolidated foreign subsidiaries

The Company changed its accounting poficy for translating
revenue and expense accounts of foreign consolidated

subsidiaries into Japanese yen to more appropriately present
the results of operations of the foreign consolidated
subsidiaries as their significance increased. Consequently,
revenue and expense accounts of the foreign consolidated
subsidiaries are now translated into Japanese yen at the
average rates during each subsidiary's fiscal year. Prior to
December 31, 2006, they had been translated into Japanese
yen at the rates of exchange in effect at each subsidiary's
respective fiscal year end. As a result of this change, for the
year ended January 31,2008, net sales increased by ¥3,153
million ($29,633 thousand), operating profit increased by
¥533 million ($5,009 thousand), and income before income
taxes and minority interests increased by 567 miflion {$5,329
thousand), respectively, as compared with the corresponding
amounts which would have been recerded under the
previous method.

The effect on segment information is described in Note 17.

l 4. Reconciliation to cash and cash equivalents

The reconciliations of cash and time deposits in the consolidated balance sheets 1o cash and cash equivalents in the consolidated
statements of cash flows at January 31, 2007 and 2008, are as follows:

Cash and time deposits per the balance sheets.......co.oooveieceevece e
Time deposits with original maturities of mere than three months............
Marketable securities which mature within three months of the date of

THE BEQUISTIION -....ccoocctrs e s st ess eepssarsenes

Cash and cash equivalents per the statements of cash flows

2007 2008 2008
[Millicns of yen) {Thousands of U.S. doltars)
¥ 16,605 ¥ 21,255 $ 199,765
{1,000) {1,000) {9,399)
21,400 37,500 352, 444
¥ 37,005 ¥ 57,755 $ 542,810

l 5. Marketable and investment securities

The carrying amounts and aggregate fair values of marketable and investment securities with available fair values at January 31,

2007 and 2008 are as follows:

January 31, 2007 Cost Unrealized Gains Unrealized Losses Fair Value
{Millions of yen)
Securities classified as:
Available-for-sale:
EQUItY SECUMNIES .......oeeeeee e ¥ 2,164 ¥ 102 ¥ 39 ¥ 2,227
January 31, 2008 Cost Unrealized Gains Unrealized Losses Fair Value
[Millions of yen)
Securities classified as;
Available-for-sale;
Equity SBCUMTIES .vivvirccee e ¥ 1,066 ¥ 17 ¥ 154 ¥ 929
Held to maturity:
Other BONAS......ooocoovvevrnrioneis e ccmeeseees 500 0 500




January 31, 2008 Cost Unrealized Gains Unrealized Losses Fair Value

(Thousands of U.S. dollars}

Securities classified as:

Available-for-sale:

EQUItY SECUMTIBS ..o creeeeee et nnes 5 10,019 $ 160 $ 1,448 $ 8,731
Held to maturity:

Other BONAS....c.veeeeeeee st 4,699 0 4,699

Available-for-sale securitie:s whose fair value is not readily determinable as of January 31, 2007 and 2008 are as follows:

2007 2008 2008
{Millions of yen) [Thausands of U.S. dollars)
Available-for-sale:
Centificate of dBPOSIS ..o e ¥ 21,400 ¥ 37,500 $ 362,444
EQUItY SBEUMIES ...o.oooi e st s 63 58 546

Total sale amounts of available-for-sale securities sold and gains, in the years ended January 31, 2007 and 2008, are as follows:

2007 2008 2008
IMitlions of yen) {Thousangs of U.5. dollars)
SAIBS BIMOUNT....cooooceceieett et eee et eee bt st st s e ¥ 214
GBINS. ...ttt et ettt vaer st erpen e 1

The carrying values of debt securities by contractual maturities for securities classfied as held-to maturities at January 31, 2008 is
as follows:

2008 2008
{Millions of yen} {Thousands of U.S. dollars)
Over one year Within fIVE YBaIS ... v er et oo e seme bbb B 500 $ 4,699
I 6. Inventories “F
Inventories at January 3", 2007 and 2008 consisted of the following:
2007 2008 2008
{Millions of yen) [Thousands of U.S. dollars)
Finished produets ..o et e e ¥ 20,37 ¥ 20,286 $ 190,658
Work in process............ .. 17,981 19,762 185,733
Raw materials and sUppliZs.........ccooivnce e e 27.030 34,612 324,361
TOUL ..ot ema st s e st ¥ 65,382 ¥ 74,660 $ 700,752
l 7. Short-term bank loans and long-term debt
Short-term bank loans outstanding at January 31, 2007 and 2008 consisted of the following:
2007 2008 2008
iMillions of yen) {Thousands of U.S. dollars)
URNSBCUIBH ..ot eirireisresstrserstrsessessens e seratseses e snssnecneamsmmens eer ¥ 48,968 ¥ 46,705 $ 438,957
Total Short-term Bank I0ANS .............corvevevcveeeseerrsiesaeearcecmeieimeeceenrnione K 48,968 ¥ 46,705 $ 438,957
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The average interest rates per annum for short-term bank loans were 1.6% and 1.5% at January 31, 2007 and 2008, respectively.
Long-term debt at January 31, 2007 and 2008 consisted of the following:

2007 2008 2008
{Millions of yen) {Thousands of U.3. dollars)
Loans from banks, insurance companies and other financial
institutions, due serially through 2012 - with an average
interest rate of 2.0% per annum:
CollAtEralized ........oovorivrnsimer et snen s e B 13,509 ¥ 7.209 $ 67,754
UNSBLUIB ..ottt et ettt 67,083 53,539 503,187
Lease obligations, due serially through 2014 - with an
average interest rate of 4.8% Per annum ... ..o 6,690 8,736 63,308
Total Long-term debt .........cooevveeencrennn " 87,282 67,484 634,249
L&SS CUITENT POTHION 1.vviviirsrseesrensreerssss e rre e s eneee e ee s eoe e {33,566) (24,082) (226,335
Long-termn debt, [€SS CUITENt POItION........veveviverrsrorirrsceciesnriicsons e ¥ 53.718 ¥ 43,402 $ 407,914
Annual maturities of long-term debt as of January 31, 2008 for the next five years and thereafter are as follows:
Year Ending January 31, {Mitlions of yen) {Thousands of U.S. dollars)
00 T RS SRRSO PRPOPO ¥ 24,082 $ 226335
15,471 145,404
21,629 202,340
5,671 53,299
565 5310
166 1,561
TOUAL oottt em et e sttt etest e st eae ez e s e e ee et et et et e g encean e eerenresreeatas ¥ 67,484 $ 634,249
Assets pledged as collateral for short-term bank loans and long-term debt at January 31, 2007 and 2008, are as follows:
2007 2008 2008
{Millions of yen) {Thousands of U.S. doliars)
LB ettt et et s bbbttt st et et n s ¥ 6,802 ¥ 6,920 $ 65,038
Buildings and STUCTUIES ..o 17,418 19,169 180,160
Machinery and eqUIPMENT..........c..covvieier oot s eesrs 26,307 38,288 359,849
Lo = OOV PO POP POV 50,5628 ¥ 64,377 3 605,047

l 8. Retirement and pension plans

The Company and certain consolidated subsidiaries have retirement benefit plans for employees, directors and corporate auditors.
Under most circurnstances, employees terminating their emptoyment are entitled to retirement benefits determined based on the
rate of pay at the time of termination, years of service and certain other factors. Such retirement benefits are made in the form of
a lump-sum retirement benefit from the Company or from certain consolidated subsidiaries and annuity payments from a trustee.

The liability for employees' retirement benefits at January 31, 2007 and 2008 consisted of the following:

2007 2008 2008
{Millions of yen} (Thousands of U.S. dollars)
Projected benefit abliGatON ..o 29,924 ¥ 31,863 $ 289,464
Fair value of Plan @S85 ..o covie e e e e {13,173} {13.515) {127,021}
Unrecognized actuarial I08S .......coooci e (862) (1,815) (17.057)
Unrecognized prior SBIVICE COSE........c.oieiere e sen e eenecenee {826) (692) (6.504)
Net BBty ....o.o.oev . K 15,063 ¥ 15,841 $ 148,882




The componenis of net periodic benefit costs for employees’ retirement benefit plans are as follows:

2007 2008 2008
{Millions of yen) {Thousands of U.S. dollars}
SEIVIEE COBT...evririiiieriiies sttt et snsne s eemrssrsanenns 1,863 ¥ 2314 $ 21,748
INTETBST COST ..o seres bttt ettt ettt 480 586 5,508
Expected return on plan as5etS ... eccevece e {297) {323) (3.036)
Recognized actuafial 0SS .. ...coeviviee e e 128 184 1,730
Amortization of prior SEMVIC2 COSL.....iee e e 134 134 1,259
Net periodic benefif COSIS ..ot ¥ 2,308 ¥ 2,895 5 27,209

The Group has also paid additional retirement benefits to employees relating to restructurings amounting to ¥1,272 million
($11,955 thousand}for the year ended January 31, 2008. This payment is not included in net periodic benefit costs above but is
included in loss incurred vvith business restructuring in the consolidated statements of income.

Assumptions used for the years ended January 31, 2007 and 2008 are set forth as follows:

2007 2008
DISCOUNTFALE ... et 2.0% 2.0%
Expected rate of return ON Plan 8558LS. .......c.ccocv ittt 2.5% 2.5%
Amortization period of Prio” SBIVICE COSL..........ccov ettt sttt 10 years 10 years
Recognition period of actuinial gainMoSS ... s 10 years 10 years

The liability for retirement benefits for directors and corporate auditors at Jancary 31, 2007 and 2008 was ¥365 million and ¥357

million {$3,355 thousand} respectively.

I o Equiyy

On May 1, 2006, a new Corporate law (the "Corporate Law")
hecame effective, which reformed and replaced Commercial
Code of Japan {the "Code”) with various revisions that would,
for the most part, be applizable to events or transactions which
ocecur on or after May 1, 2006 and for the fiscal years ending on
or after May 1, 2006. The significant changes in the Corporate
Law that affect financial and accounting matters are summarized
below;

{a} Dividends
Under the Corporate Law, companies can pay dividends at
any time during the fiscal year in addition to the yearend
dividend upon resolution at the shareholders meeting. For
companies that meet certain criteria such as; (1} having the
Board of Directors, (2) having independent auditors, (3}
hawving the Board of Corporate Auditors, and {4) the term of
service of the directors is prescribed as one year rather than
two years of normal term by its articles of incorporation, the
Board of Directors may declare dividends {except for
dividends in kind) if the company has prescribed so in its
articles of incorporaticn.

The Corporate Lavs permits companies to distribute
dividends-in-kind {non-cash assets) to shareholders subject to
a certain limitation and additional requirements.

Semiannual interim dividends may also be paid once a
year upon resolution by the Board of Directors if the articles
of incorporation of the: company so stipulate. Under the
Code, certain limitations were imposed on the amount of
capital surplus and retained earnings available for dividends.
The Corporate Law also provides certain limitations on the
amounts available for dividends or the purchase of treasury
stock. The limitation i defined as the amount available for
distributicn to the sharehciders, but the amount of net

assets after dividends must be maintained at no iess than ¥3
million.

{b} Increases / decreases and transfer of capital

stock, reserve and surplus

The Corporate Law requires that an amount equal to 10% of
dividends must be appropriated as a legal reserve (a
component of retained earnings} or as additional paid-in
capital (a component of capital surplus) depending on the
equity account charged upon the payment of such dividends
until the total of aggregate amount of legal reserve and
additional paid-in capital equals 25% of the capital stock.
Under the Code, the aggregate amount of additional paid-in
capital and legal reserve that exceeds 25% of the capital
stock may be made available for dividends by resolution of
the shareholders. Under the Corporate Law, the total amount
of additional paid-in capital and legal reserve may be reversed
without limitation of such threshold. The Corporate Law also
provides that capital stock, legal reserve, additional paid-in
capital, other capital surplus and retained earnings ¢can be
transferred among the accounts under certain conditions
upan resolution af the shareholders.

{c) Treasury stock and treasury stock acquisition

rights
The Corporate Law also provides for companies to purchase
treasury stock and dispose of such treasury stock by
resolution of the Board of Directors. The amount of treasury
stock purchased cannot exceed the amount available for
distribution to the shareholders which is determined by
specific formula.

Under the Corporate Law, stock acquisition rights, which
ware praviously presented as a liability, are now presented




as a separate component of equity.

The Corporate Law also provides that companies ¢an
purchase both treasury stock acquisition rights and treasury
stock. Such treasury stock acquisition rights are presented as
a separate component of equity or deducted directly from
stock acquisition rights.

0On December 19, 2006 the Company increased its capital
through a public offering {the number of issued shares:
6,850,000 shares, amount per share: ¥8,615.60, total
amount: ¥58,332 mitlion), Consequently, its capital stock
increased by ¥29,166 million and its capital surplus increased
by ¥29,166 million.

On January 15, 2007 the Company increased its capital
through a issuance of new shares for third party allotment
{the number of issued shares: 650,000 shares, amount per

SMCO

share; ¥8,515.60, total amount: ¥5,535 million ).
Consequently, its capital stock increased by ¥2,768 million
and its capital surplus increased by ¥2,768 miilion.

A 2-for-1 common stock split was approved at a meeting
of the Board of Directors held on November 29, 2006,
Consequently, as of February 1, 2007, the numbers of the
outstanding and authorized shares of common stock of the
Company became 254,400,000 shares and 804,000,000
shares, respectively.

FORMASA SUMCO TECHNOLOGY CORPORATION, a
consolidated subsidiary of the Company, increased its capital
through a public offering of its shares at market price. As a
result, a gain on change in a consolidated subsidiary was
recorded to retained earnings.

I 10. Income taxes

The Company and its domestic subsidiaries are subject to Japanese national and local income taxes which, in the aggregate,
resulted in a normal effective statutory tax rate of approximately 40.1% for the years ended January 31, 2007 and 2008.

The tax effects of significant temporary differences and tax loss carryforwards which resulted in deferred income tax assets and
llabilities at January 31, 2007 and 2008 are as followvs:

Deferred income 1ax assets;

2007 2008 2008

{Millions of yen) {Thousands of U.S. dollars)

Tax boss CarmyTOnWArdS ..ot ¥ 22,258 ¥ 12,809 $ 120,385
Depreciation .......ccoeecceeceees 4517 4,188 39,361
Employees' retirement benefits .. 5.778 6,153 57,829
Tax credit in Taiwan ............... 3,745 35,197
ACCrued EntBrIiSe TaXES... .. oo er s et es e eeeeentisbns 520 3,044 28,609
Other e 8,201 9,443 88,751
SUBLOLAL ..ottt et ee bbbttt bt b st r e 41,274 39,382 370,132
Valuation @lOWENCE ...t e srss s e en s e (17,976) {15,384) 144,587}
Lo = OO OO P UPOPUTROOPTTON ¥ 23,298 ¥ 23,998 $ 225,545
Deferred income tax liabilities:
Investment in consolidated subsidianes...........ccvi e ® {1,114 ¥ {1,114) $ {10,470)
L0117 OO U (547) (355) (3,336)
L[] - ¥ {1,661) ¥ {1,469) $ (13,806)
Net deferred income tax assets ... ¥ 21,637 ¥ 22,529 $ 211,739
Deferred income tax liabilities on revaluation
1ESEIVE FOMIANG. ... oottt eeicbsber s ¥ {1,785 ¥ {1,785) $ 116,776)

A reconciliation between the normal effective statutory tax rate and the actual effective tax rate reflected in the accompanying
consolidated statements of income for the years ended January 31, 2007 and 2008 are as follows:

2007 2008
Normal effECTiVE STAIULONY TAX TAL .. v iierersrrererrrerss e ne e s rsa e es e e ne e e e ents et enen e ane s sensen e 40.1% 40.1%
NONAEUCHIBIE BXPENSES ....v. oottt ettt s ssbrs bbb er s s ners ot nsn s srnernaness 0.2 01
Amortization of goodwill, 0.7 0.7
Valuation allowance..... (38.6) 1.0
Tax Credit................. - (1.0 {5.5}
DRBBI, NMBL oot eee et et et ee e et b ettt ee st st e e st e s e et e s e et e ma s atems s ama sttt 0.5 (1.9)
AU BFFBCUVE 18X TBUB. ..vioveeeevsete et oottt ettt e ben e s rrre b s ass s cenermrg e ns s eaneneane e 0.9% 32.5%




l 11. Selling, gj_én rral and administrative expenses

Selling, general and admin strative expenses for the years ended January 31, 2007 and 2008 consisted of the following:

2007 2008 2008
{Millions of yen} {Thousands of U.S. dollars)
FIRIGNT oot en s s sstebe e eeemnb s K 3,451 ¥ 5,388 $ 50,639
SalES COMIMIBSION. 111ttt et sbn st ssb bt b bt ee e et bbb e e e s sessbemeeeene e 3,054 4416 41,504
Salaries and honuses for erployees.. 6,164 8.887 83,624
Depreciation expenses ... 621 922 8,665
Research and development expenses ... 6,917 10,829 101,776
Rental charges and 18ase PAYMENTS.........cccorevvvre s 810 1,240 11,654
Amortization of gooaWill.............cc.oooviieiiiiiee e 1,368 2,227 20,930
L0111 SR 7441 12,829 120,575
TOl .ot ettt eee e emnnemreenenens 30,726 ¥ 46,738 3 439,267

I 12. Loss incujirrqld with business restructuring

Loss incurred with business restructuring for the year ended January 31, 2008 resulted from the plant closure of SUMCO France
SAS.

l 13. Leases f ]

{a) Finance leases

Pro forma information of !zased property on an “as if capitalized™” basis as of, or for the years ended, January 31, 2007 and 2008
are as follows:

2007 2008
Machinery and Machinery and Machinery and
Equipment Others Toual Equipment Equipment
Acquisition oSt ......ccoveiiveiiie e, ¥ 10,672 ¥ 822 ¥ 11,394 ¥ 6,680 $ 62,782
Accumulated depreciation ... 6,612 502 7114 3,123 29,352
Net leased Property. .. voveecveriiieeieiensiennens ¥ 3,860 ¥ 320 ¥ 4,280 ¥ 3,557 $ 33,430
Obligations under finance leases:
2007 2008 2008
{Millions of yen) ({Thousands of U.S. dollars}
Due WiIthin ONE VB8N ... v sssisstiee s eoectossten e ¥ 1,820 ¥ 1,255 $ 11,795
Due afler ONE YBAT. ...t st 2,460 2,302 21,635
L. 4,280 ¥ 3,557 $ 33,430
Lease payments and depreciation expense under finance leases:
2007 2008 2008
{Millions of yven) (Thousands of U.S. dollars}
Lease paymMents ... s s ¥ 1,468 ¥ 1,179 $ 11,081
DEpraciation EXPENSE . ... .. oo voveeirserieteeeerste et ena e stseeeseeeieseresssssesamasees 1,468 1,179 11,081

An imputed interest expense portion is included in the above pro forma information. Depreciation expense which is not reflected
in the accompanying consolidated statements of income is computed by the straight-line method.

{b) Operating leases
Minimum rentat commitrnents under noncancellable cperating leases at January 31, 2007 and 2008 are as follows:

2007 2008 2008
(Millions of yen} {Thousands of U.5. datlars)
Due withinone year ... .occooeooveveiene ¥ 1,138 ¥ 1,061 3 9,972
Due after one year........ 3,382 2,448 23,007
TOMA v bbbt b et b enennenssarnseeneennns B 4,520 ¥ 3,509 3 32,979
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l 14. Derivatives

The Group enters into foreign currency forward contracts to derivatives is offset by opposite movements in the value of
hedge foreign exchange risk associated with certain assets hedged assets or liabilities.

and liabilities denominated in foreign currencies. The Group Because the counterparties 1o these derivatives are limited
also enters into interest rate swap contracts to manage its to major international financial institutions, the Group doas not
interest rate exposures on certain liabilities. anticipate any losses arising from credit risk.

All derivative transactions are entered into to hedge Derivative transactions entered into by the Group have
interest and foreign currency exposures incorporated within been made in accordance with internal policies which regulate
the Group's business. Accordingly, the market risk in these the authorization and credit limit amount.

The {air value of the Group's derivative financial instruments at January 31, 2007 and 2008 are as follows:
2007
Contract Amount Fair Value Unrealized Gain (Loss)
{Millions of yen)
Foreign currency forward exchange contracts:
SEIUSS ..ottt ettt sttt ¥ 20,274 ¥ 20,759 ¥ {485}
2008 2008
. Unrealized Gain . Unrealized Gain
Contract Amount Fair Valus {Loss) Contract Amount Fair Value (Loss]
{Millions of yen) [Thousands of U.S. dollars)
Foreign currency forward exchange ¥ 6,645 ¥ 6371 ¥ 274 $62,453 §59,878 $ 2,575

contracts: Sell USS..........ccocvveeeveneee....

Derivatives which qualify for hedge accounting for the years ended January 31, 2007 and 2008 are excluded from the disclosure
of fair value information.

l 15. Related party transactions

Significant transactions between the Company and related parties for the years ended January 31, 2007 and 2008 are as follows:

January 31, 2007 Purchase of fixed assets  Notes and accounts payable
Milligns of yen)

Sumitomo Metal Fine Technology Co., Ltd. ..o eeee e ¥ 7,984 ¥ 3477

Mitsubishi Materials Techno Corporation ...........ccoccoovviviiiieiii e ¥ 6,542 ¥ 3,569

January 31, 2008 Purchase of fixed assets Motes and accounts payable
{Miilicns of yen)

Sumitomo Metal Fing Technology Co., LI, .o ¥ 11,031 ¥ 4,412

Mitsubishi Materials Techno Corporation ............cc.ooviioinieeieiiei e ¥ 8,760 ¥ 2,910

January 31, 2008 Purchasa of fixed assets Motes and accounts payable

{Thousands of dollars}
Sumitome Metal Fine Technology Co., Ltd. ..o $ 103,675 $ 41,466
Mitsubishi Materials Techno Corporation ............oooooeiieioio e $ 82,331 3 27,350

Mitsubishi Materials Corporation and Sumitomo Metal Industries, Ltd. each owned 28.18% of the Company's shares in 2007 and
2008, Sumitormo Metal Fine Technology Co., Ltd. is a wholly-owned subsidiary of Sumitomo Metal Industries, Ltd., and
Mitsubishi Materials Techno Corporation is a wholly-owned subsidiary of Mitsubishi Materials Corporation.




l 16. Contingent {iabilities

Contingent liabilities at Jar uary 31, 2007 and 2008 are as follows.

Loan guarantees for emgloyees ...

...... Brrerrente e

2007 2008 2008
{Millions of yen) {Thousands of U.S. dollars)
¥ 2111 ¥ 1,942 3 18,252
57
¥ 2,168 ¥ 1,942 ) 18,252

I 17. Segment inﬁormation

{a) Industry segments

Industry segment information is not provided because the Group has only one industry segment which is ‘Crystalline silicon'.

{b) Geographic segments

2007
Japan North America Asia Europe Eh::?;;;?: or Consolidated
{Millions of yen)
Sales to customers..................... ¥ 237,581 ¥ 53,505 ¥ 4503 ¥ 23787 ¥ 319,386
Intersegment sales..... 76,633 16,556 6,956 1,390 ¥ (101,535)
Total sales.........cc...... 314,224 70,061 11,459 25177 (101,635) 319,386
Operating expenses 228,620 67,423 8,056 25,567 {94,670) 234,996
Operating profit (1058).....coocvvivinns ¥ 85,604 ¥ 2638 ¥ 3,403 ¥ {390) ¥ {6,865 ¥ 84390
ASSEIS ..ot ¥ 486,656 ¥ 45152 ¥ 535381 ¥ 10,477 ¥ (17,012 ¥ 578,864
2008
Japan North America Asia Europe E":l:?;:}g:: or Consolidated
{Millions of yen)
Sales to customers....... ...c.coe....... ¥ 359,348 ¥ 57171 ¥ 32715 ¥ 25717 ¥ 474,951
Intersegment sales....... . 98,036 20,265 10,487 1,401 ¥ (130,189)
Total SaleS ... e 457,384 77,436 43,202 27,118 (130,189) 474,951
Operating exXpenses ..... ..o 322,905 71,101 32,216 27,322 (118,979) 334,565
Operating profit {loss) ... ... ¥ 134,479 ¥ 5,335 ¥ 10,986 ¥ (204) ¥ {11,210 ¥ 140,386
ASSOIS..c0iii i ¥ 573,842 ¥ 43,602 ¥ 80,904 ¥ 8904 ¥ 3,243 ¥ 710,495
2008
Japan North America Asia Europe EI'TC:?:g;T: or Consolidated
[Thousands of U.S. dollars)
Sales to customers $ 3,377,331 § 53731 § 307472 $ 241,701 $ 4,463,825
Intersegment sales - 921,39 190,451 98,562 13.167 $(1.223,581)
Total SalES ... 4,298,722 727,782 406,034 254,868 (1,223,581} 4,463,825
Operating exXpenses ........cccecv e 3,034,822 668,243 302,782 256,785 (1,118,224} 3,144,408
Operating profit (l0$s) ....cooeevveiees $ 1,263,900 $ 59539 $ 103,252 $ 917 $ {105,357} $ 1319417
ASSEIS. it §$ 15,393,252 $ 409,793 $ 780,376 $§ 83684 $ 30,480 $ 6,677,585

(1) The change of translating revenue and expense accounts of

the consolidated foreig 1 subsidiaries

The Company changed its accounting policy for transiating
revenue and expense accounts of foreign consolidated
subsidiaries into Japanese yen 1o more appropriately present
the results of operaticns of the foreign consolidated
subsidiaries as their significance incredsed. Consequently,
revenue and expense 3ccounts of the foreign consolidated

subsidiaries are now translated into Japanese yen at the
average rates during each subsidiary's fiscal year. Prior to

December 31, 20086, they had been translated into Japanese

yen at the rates of exchange in effect at each subsidiary's

respeciive fiscal year end. As a result of this change, sales in

North America, Asia and Eurcpe for the current fiscal year
increased by ¥2,425 million {$22,791 thousand), ¥1,164
million {$10,940 thousand) and ¥305 million {$2,867




thousand), respectively, and operating profit increased by
¥225 million {$2,115 thousand), ¥212 million ($1,992
thousand), ¥6 million {$56 thousand}, as compared with the
corresponding amounts which would have been recorded
under the previous method.,

{2) The change of depreciation method of property, plant and
equipment
Effective in the year ended January 31, 2008, in accordance

(c) Overseas sales

MCO

with the revised Japanese Corporation tax law, the Company
and its domestic subsidiaries changed the depreciation
method of property, plant and equipment acquired on or after
April 1, 2007. As a result of this change, both operating profit
and assets in Japan decreased by ¥1,631 million ($15,329
thousand}.

2007
North America Asia Others Total
(Millions of yen, except percentages)
Overseas sales ... ¥ 52,335 ¥ 105,470 ¥ 28,286 ¥ 186,091
Consolidated net Sales ... 319,386
Percentage of overseas sales to
consolidated net sales..........ocoeeevvveeennennn... 16.4% 33.0% 8.9% 58.3%
2008
North America Asia Others Total
[Millions of yen, except percentages}
Overseas sales ..., ¥ 72,623 ¥ 190,774 ¥ 32,659 ¥ 2985958
Consolidated net sales 474,951
Percentage of overseas sales to
consolidatednetsales............................... 15.3% 40.2% 6.8% 62.3%
2008
North America Asia Others Total
{Thousands of U.S. dollars, except percentages}
Overseas sales i $ 682547 $ 1,792,989 $ 306,005 § 2,781,541
Consolidated net 5ales ..o 4,463,825
Percentage of overseas sales 10
consolidated Nnet $ales...ovveviviniiineeen 15.3% 40.2% 6.8% 62.3%

The Company changed its accounting policy for translating
revenue and expense accounis of foreign consolidated
subsidiaries into Japanese yen to more appropriately present the
results of operations of the foreign consolidated subsidiaries as
their significance increased. Consequently, revenue and expense
accounts of the foreign consolidated subsidiaries are now
translated into Japanese yen at the average rates duiing each

subsidiary's fiscal year. Prior to December 31, 2006, they had
been translated into Japanese yen at the rates of exchange in
effact at each subsidiary's respective fiscal year end. As a result
of this change, sales in North America, Asia and Europe for the
current fiscal year increased by ¥1,681 million (315,799
thousand), ¥906 million ($8,515 thousand) and ¥401 million
{$3,769 thousand), respectively.

l 18. Subsequent events

{a) Acquisition of treasury stock

At a meeiing of the Board of Directers held on March 6, 2008, the Company resolved to conduct an acquisition of treasury stock.

{1} Reason for the acquisition of treasury stock

The acquisition of treasury stock will be conducted as a measure to increase the stock value,

{2) Method of the acquisition
Purchase from secunities market
{3} Type of stock to be acquired
Common stock of the Company
{4} Maximum number of shares to be acquired
15,000 thousand shares
{5} Maximum purchase price
¥30,000 miMion ($281,955 thousand)
{6} Purchase period
From March 7, 2008 to May 20, 2008




The Company completed the acquisition of treasury stock in accordance with the resolution mentioned above.
{1) Purchase period
From March 7, 2008 to April 8, 2008
(2} Number of shares t¢ be acquired
14,405,100 shares
(3} Purchase price
¥29,990,777,700 {$281,052,797.93)

{b) SUMCO TECHXIV CORPORATION becoming a wholly owned subsidiary of the Company through a
share exchange

At a meeting of the Board of Directors held on March 6, 2008, the Company resolved to conduct a share exchange through
which SUMCO TECHX1Y CORPORATION {STC) will become a wholly owned subsidiary of the Company and the Company and
STC concluded a share exchange agreement as of the same date.

{1} Purpose of the share exchange
On October 18, 2008, 1the Company adquired 51% of the issued and outstanding shares of STC through a takeover bid. Both
companies have shared strategies and pursued synergies in the silicon wafers business since then, and in order to meset the
everincreasing expectations of its customers, the Company determined that it is necessary to pursue integration ever further.
This determination led the Cormpany 10 the conclusion of a share exchange agreement whereby STC becomes a wholly
owned subsidiary of tha Company.

(2) Outline of STC

Name: SUMCO TECHXIV CORPORATION

Description of business: Manufacturing and sales of silicon wafers

Share capital: ¥11,636 million {$1098,361 thousand), as of January 31, 2008
Stock exchange: Second Section of the Tokyo stock exchange, Inc.

Shares issued; 30,200 thousand shares

{3) Summary of the share axchange
(i} Schedule of the share exchange

Record date of annual shareholders' meeting {SUMCOQ TECHXIV) January 31, 2008 {Thursday}
Resolutions of board of directars for the share {Both companies) March 6, 2008 {Thursday)
exchange

Execution of the share exchange agreement {Both companies) March 6, 2008 {Thursday)
Resolutions of anriual shareholders' meeting for the {SUMCO TECHXIV) April 23, 2008 (Wednesdavy}

share exchange
{The following are expected dates.)

Date of de-listing {SUMCOQO TECHXIV) May 26, 2008 (Monday)
Effective day of the share exchange May 30, 2008 (Friday)
Due date of delivery of share certificates Late July, 2008

Note: The Company will implement the share exchange through a summary share exchange proceeding for which the
resolution of the shareholders’ meeting is not required pursuant to Article 796, Paragraph 3 of the Corporate Law.

{ii) Ratio of the Share Exchange
1.2 shares of common stock of the Company will be allotted and delivered in exchange for each share of STC. However, for
the 15,402 thousard shares of STC owned by the Company, there will be no allotment in the Share Exchange.

{iii) Basis for the ratio of the share exchange
The Company requeasted from Daiwa Securities SMBC Co. Ltd., and STC requested from KPMG FAS Co., Lid. an
evaluation of the ratio of the share exchange, and they adopted the market stock price basis method and the DCF method
in the calculation. The Company and STC had mutual negotiations and discussions based on their valuation methods, and
approved the above ratio of the Share Exchange.

{iv) Shares to be neecled for the share exchange
The Company will use treasury stock and newly issued shares.

{ v) Goodwill ingurred with the share exchange
It hasn't been fixec at the moment.

{c} Appropriations of retained earnings

The following appropriaticns of retained earnings at January 31, 2008 were approved at the Company's shareholders meeting
held on April 25, 2008:

[Millions of yen) {Thousands of U.S. doflars)
Year-end cash dividends, ¥27.5 {$0.26) per share ¥ 6,996 5 65,752
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INDEPENDENT AUDITORS' REPORT

To the Board of Directors and Shareholders of
SUMCO CORPORATION:

We have audited the accompanying consolidated balance sheets of SUMCO CORPORATION .
(the "Company*) and consolidated subsidiaries as of January 31, 2007 and 2008, and the related
consolidated statements of income, changes in equity, and cash flows for the years then ended, all
expressed in Japanese yen. These consolidated financial statements are the responsibility of the
Company's management. Our responsibility is to express an opinion on these consolidated
financial statements based on our audits.

We conducted our audits in accordance with auditing standards generally accepted in Japan. Those
standards require that we plan and perform the audit to obtain reasonable assurance about whether
the financial statements are free of material misstatement. An audit includes examining, on a test
basis, evidence supporting the amounts and disclosures in the financial statements. An audit also
includes assessing the accounting principles used and significant estimates made by management,
as well as evaluating the overall financial statement presentation. We believe that our audits
provide a reasonable basis for our opinton.

In our opinion, the consolidated financial statements referred to above present fairly, in all material
respects, the consolidated financial position of the Company and consolidated subsidiaries as of
January 31, 2007 and 2008, and the consolidated results of their operations and their cash flows for
the years then ended in conformity with accounting principles generally accepted in Japan.

Qur audits also comprehended the translation of Japanese yen amounts into U.S. dellar amounts

and, in our opinion, such translation has been made in conformity with the basis stated in Note 1.
Such U.S. dollar amounts are presented solely for the convenience of readers outside Japan.

Delsitle Touche Tofmatin

April 25, 2008

Member of
Daloltte Tohmatsu




corporate Infc)rmation
As of January 31, 2008

l [} Offices and Plants (As of April 25, 2008}

Head Office  Tokyo

Offices : Tokyo, Osaka, Fukucka

Representative Offices ; Shanghai

Plants : Imari Plant, Saga Plant, Kansai Plant {lkuno},

Kansai Plant (Amagasaki), Yonezawa Plant,

Chitose Plant, Noda Plant

| B Stock Information

Total number of shares authorized 804,000,000 shares
Total number of issued and outstanding shares 254,400,000 shares
Number of shareholders 68,057
|l Major Shareholders

#:m“?:hh::::l % of total shares
Sumitorio Metals 71,700 28.18%
Mitsubishi Materials 71,700 28.18%
The Master Trust Bank of Japan, Lid. (Trust Account) 7.123 2.80%
The Japan Trustee Services Bank, Ltd. (Trust Account) 5,235 2.06%
Nomura Securities Co., Ltd. 3,607 1.42%
Japan Sacurities Finance Co,, Lid. 2,091 0.82%
Morgan Stanley & Co. International PLC 1,933 0.76%
The Chase Manhattan Bank 385036 1,650 0.65%
Dresdner Kleinwort {Japan} Limited, Tokyo Branch 1,503 0.59%
Goldman Sachs International 1,427 0.56%

I Il Corporate History

SUMCO Corporation was established in July 1999 as
Siticon United Manufacturing Corp. (SUMCO) for the
purpose of developing and rnanufacturing 300mm wafers.
The Company was owned jointly by Sumitomo Metal
Industries, Ltd., Mitsubishi Materials Corp. and Mitsubishi
Materials Silicen Corp.

In February 2002, the Company acquired the silicon wafer
business of Sumitomo Metal [1dustries, Ltd. and merged with
Mitsubishi Materials Silicon. At the same time, the Company
changed its name to Sumitomo Mitsukishi Silicon Corp. The
objective of these business integrations was to build the
powerful base of operations needed to support the huge
up-front investments needed 1o expand production of 300mm
wafers. Integrating these operations was also expecied to

produce synergies by combining the technological resources
of Sumitomo Metal Industries, Ltd. and Mitsubishi Materials
Corp. and to give the Company a larger base of customers.

fn August 2005, the Company changed its name to
SUMCQ, a name that was well known among custoemers as
the brand used for the Company's products. In November
2005, the Company's shares were listed on the first section
of the Tokyo Stock Exchange.

On October 18, 2006, the Company used a public tender
offer to acquire a majority equity stake in Komatsu Electronic
Materials (now SUMCO TECHXIV}). Following this acquisition,
SUMCO Group became the world's preeminent silicon wafer
supplier in terms of its product lineup and comprehensive
technological skills.
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SUMCO Group Network
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Cincinnati
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Consolidated Subsidiaries

SUMCO TECHXIV CORPORATION

SUMCO USA Sales Corporation

SUMCO Solar Corporation

SUMCQO Funding Corporation

Japan Super Quartz Corporation

STX Finance America, Inc.

Minamata Denshi Co., Ltd.

SUMCO Personnel Services Corporation

SUMCO Technology Corporation

SUMCOQ Europe Sales Plc

SUMCQ Service Corporation

SUMCO TECHXIV EUROPE N.V.

SUMTEC SERVICE CORPORATION

PT. SUMCO Indonesia

SUMCO Phoenix Corporation

SUMCQ Singapore Pte. Ltd.

SUMCOQO Southwest Corporation

FOGRMOSA SUMCO TECHNOLOGY CORPORATION
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